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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 02N> ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OF
SUPERTECH EV LIMITED (“THE COMPANY”) WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2024
AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPNAY SITUATED AT PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I
BAHADURGARH, JHAJJHAR, HARYANA - 124507 AT 11:00 A.M., TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 COMPRISING OF BALANCE SHEET AS
ON MARCH 31, 2024, STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH
31, 2024, CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON THE SAID DATE AND EXPLANATORY NOTES
THEREON ALONG WITH REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS.

For and on behalf of
SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
\:cr SUPERTECH EVLTD.

e

\\i ’L( ,[r‘ J- ‘/
Yetender Shar rector
(Managing Director)
DIN: 09702846

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: Haryana

Supertech Ev Limited
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NOTES:

a) AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

b) Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of member(s) not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other
person or member.

c) The instrument appointing the proxy (enclosed hereto) in order to be effective must be deposited
(duly completed, stamped and signed) at the registered office of the Company not less than Forty-
Eight (48) hours before the commencement of the meeting.

d) Members and Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled for attending the meeting. Corporate
members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution, pursuant to Section 113
of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting.

e) Members are requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to the Company.

f) Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail
address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars and other
communications from the Company electronically.

g) All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company during the office hours on all working up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

h) The Register of Directors and Key managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contract or Arrangements in which Directors are
interested maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all the documents referred to in the
accompanying notice and explanatory statement shall be available for inspection at the registered
office of the Company during the office hours on all working days upto the date of the Annual General
Meeting.

i) The attendance slip of above mentioned Annual General Meeting is attached herewith.

j) The route map of venue of above mentioned Annual General Meeting is attached herewith.

For SUPERTECH EVLTD.
¥ # .
Director

Supertech Ev Limited
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

SUPERTECH EV LIMITED CIN: U35999HR2022PLC105796
Add: Plot No.150 Sector 16, Phase-I

Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar, Haryana- 124507

Email ID: compliance@supertechev.in

02ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

[, we certify that [/We is/are registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company
and hereby record my presence at the 02nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday,
30th September, 2024, at Registered office situated at Plot No.150 Sector 16, Phase-I Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar,
Haryana - 124507

Member Folio No Member’s/ Proxy Name in Capital Letters Members/ Proxy Signature
Note:

Please complete the Folio No. and name, sign the attendance slip and handover at the attendance
verification counter at the meeting hall.

\:chUPERTECH EVLTD.
\\\ é { j\&
Vs [' gl
4 / Director

Supertech Ev Limited
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Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U35999HR2022PLC105796

Name: SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

Regd. Office Plot No.150 Sector 16, Phase-I
Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar, Haryana, 124507

Name of the member (s):
Registered Address:
Email Id:

Folio No/Client Id:

DP Id:

I/ We being the member(s) of ........................ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1) NamMe: oo AdAIESS...cviiiiei e
Email ID....oooiriiieree e SIgNALULE... oot or failing him;
2) NaME: cooriiiiiesie e e e AdAIESS...cviiiiii e
Email ID....coviriiiiecree e SIgNALULE... oo or failing him;
3) NaME: oo e AdAress. ..o
Email ID....ooviriiiieceecee e SIgNALULE... c.oviviiiiiiice e or failing him;

\?chUPERTECH EVLTD.
N
P
Director

Supertech Ev Limited
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As my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at 02nd Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at Plot No.150 Sector 16, Phase-I
Bahadur Garh, Haryana, 124507 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

SR. NO. RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024
comprising of balance sheet as on March 31, 2024, Statement
of Profit & Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024, Cash
Flow Statement as on the said date and explanatory notes
thereon along with reports of the Board of Directors and

Auditors.
Signed this .......c.cccenue. dayof 2024
Signature of shareholder ..........cccococcvvveirerinnnnes Affix Revenue
Signature of Proxy holder(s) .....c.cccoouvvrvriiercensnnnenn Stamp of Rs. 1

Notes:

1. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

\?chUPERTECH EVLTD.
.\\\' , é ( ‘)« j \&
P
Director

Supertech Ev Limited
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Route Map of the venue for Annual General Meeting

Dear Members/Directors/Auditors,

The 02nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024, at
Registered office Situated at Plot No.150 Sector 16, Phase-I Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar, Haryana - 124507. The
route of the venue is depicted below:
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BOARD REPORT 2023-2024

Dear Member(s),

Your Director’s take immense

pleasure in presenting the 02nd Directors Report of the Company along
with Audited Financial Statem

ents for the financial year 2023-2024.

& FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

The financial highlights of your Company are as under-

(In INR Hundreds)
Financial Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Revenue from operations o 6,50,287.48 23,750.20
Other Income 1120.59 ]
Total Expenditure 585139.52 22,578.16
Profit Before Tax 66268.54 1172,04
Current Tax 17671.30 587.63
Deferred Tax 828.50 ~\21323
Profit after Tax 49425.74 W
Earnings Per Share (Basic) \‘\1096\080
Earnings per share (Diluted) \1096_*\080

—_— ]

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the Year 2023- 24, your Com

pany has clocked a total Revenye from Operations INR
(Hundred) 650,287.48/- as compared t

0 INR (Hundred) 23,750.20/- in Financial Year 2022-2023.
The Profit before Tax (PBT) of the Company for the financial year 20223-
66,268.54 hundreds as compared to INR (Hundred) 1,172.04/- in Financial

2024 is INR (Hundred)
ar 2022- 2023.




Directors of your Company have been vigorously working on increasing the revenue to increase the

Company's profits. Your directors are continuously looking for a new avenue for future growth of the
Company and expect growth in future period.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.

DIVIDEND

In order to plough back the profits for future business requirements of the Company, your Directors
do not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2024.

TRANSFER OF AIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

Details with regard to the amount transferred to reserves are provided in the Notes to financial
statements forming part of this Annual Report.

SHARES CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

During the Financial Year 2023-24, there have not been changes in the Authorized Share Capital of
the Company. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 12,00,00,000 divided into
1,20,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each.

Paid up Share Capital

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital INR 450,90,910/- (Rupees Four Crores Fifty Lakh Ninty Thousand

Nine Hundred Ten only/-) as on 31stMarch 2024, consisting of 45,09,091 Shares Equity of INR 10/-
each.

During the year company has increase paid up capital from INR 1,00,00,000 (One Crore only/-) to

INR 450,90,910/- (Four Crores Fifty Lakh Ninty Thousand Nine Hundred Ten only/-) by way of
Preferential Issue and Right Issue.

The Consent of the Shareholders had been obtained on 01st February 2024, to create, offer, issue and
allot up t0 10,09,091 (Ten Lakh Nine Thousand Ninety One) equity shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid
at a premium of Re. 1/- per equity share on Preferential basis for consideration other than cash of
INR 1,11,00,000/- (One Core Eleven Lakh only) to Mr. Jitender Kumar Sharma, Proprietor of M/s
Supertech Inc for purchase of business as a going concern on slump exchange basis.

The consent of the Board of Directors had been obtained on 29t March, 2024 for allotment of
25,00,000 (Twenty Five Lakh) Equity shares having face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only)




Lakh Only) each at par to the existing shareholders of the Company in the proportion of the existing
shareholding.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The composition of Directors as on 31st March, 2024 is as follow:

Name Designation DIN Date of
Appointment
Jitender Kumar Sharma Director 09777408 01/11/2022
Yetender Sharma Managing Director & CFO | 09702846 12/08/2022
Geetanjali Sharma Director 09777406 01/11/2022
PoojaJain Company Secretary APEP]6117N | 04/03/2024

During the year under review, following changes in the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company have been taken place:

(a) Mr. Jitender Kumar Sharma & Ms. Geetanjali Sharma have been regularized as a Director of
the Company w.e.f. 30t September, 2023;

(b) Mr. Yetender Sharma designated as Managing Director & CFO w.e.f. 30t November, 2023;
(c) Ms. Pooja Jain appointed as company secretary w.e.f. 04% March, 2024

After 31.03.2024 but upto the date of Directors Report for the Financial Year 2023-24, following
changes took place in the Composition of Board of the Company:

(a) Mr. Sachin Haritash, Mr. Sumit Khurana and Ms. Sukriti Jaggi have been appointed as an
Independent Director w.e.f. 221 Juné€, 2024.

(b) Mr. Jitender Kumar Sharma and Ms. Geetanjali Sharma have been designated as a whole time
director w.e.f. 22nd June, 2024.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss Company operations apart from other business
matters. The Company prepares the schedule of the Board Meeting in advance to assist the Directors
in scheduling their program. The agenda of the meeting is circulated to the members of the Board
well in advance along with necessary papers, reports, recommendations and supporting documents
so that each Board member can actively participate on agenda items during the meeting.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, 11(Eleven) Meetings of the Board of Directors of
the Company were held, on the following dates:

e 05.04.2023
e 12.06.2023




18.08.2023
31.08.2023
10.09.2023
31.10.2023
30.11.2023
01.01.2024
21.02.2024
22.03.2024
29.03.2024

The maximum interval between the two board meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

The numbers of meetings attended by the Directors during the FY 2023-24 is as follows:

S.No Name of Director No. of Board No. of Meetings
Meeting held Attended
1 Jitender Kumar Sharma 11 11
2 Yetender Sharma 11 11
3 Geetanjali Sharma 11 11
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 015t Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30t September, 2023.
EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
During the period under review, 2(Two) Extra ordinary of members of the Companies held:

e 12.12.2023
e 01.02.2024

COMPANY'’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION
AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to the constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company for the Financials
Year 2023-2024.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board




and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been
also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

SUBSIDIARIES / JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/ LIMITED LIABILITY
PARTNERSHIPS

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY.

The material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred

between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relates and
date of this report are as follows;

* The Company increase in authorized share capital from 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty
Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to 1,35,00,000(One Crore Thirty Five Lakh) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10 each aggregating to 13,50,00,000 (Thirteen Crore Fifty Lakh) by increasing
15,00,000 (Fifteen Lakh Shares) of Rs. 10 each.

* The Company allotted 90,906 (Ninety Thousand Nine Hundred Six) Equity Shares of the
Company by way of preferential issue, having a face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten
Only) each at a premium of INR 100/- (One Hundred Only) per equity share.

* The Company have been filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP”) with the Securities

and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI”) for Initial public offer of INR 30 crores (Rupees
Thirty Crores Only)

AUDITOR & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s Rajesh Kukreja & Associates (FRN- 004254N), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of five years at the 1st Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30t
September, 2023 till the 6% Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the Financial Year
2027-28.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, or adverse remark on the
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The Notes on Financial Statements
referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loans covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013. As on date there is no Corporate Guarantee existed in the books of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION
188 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Allrelated party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business and the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not attracted. The details of Related Party Transactions entered by the Company during
the financial year 2023-24 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements, which are annexed with
this Annual Report.

Further, the particulars of material contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of Section 188 are attached as Annexure-1 in the Form AOC-2.




DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

REPORTING OF FRAUD

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any matter under Section

143 (12) of the Act, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(ca) of the
Act.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts of the

Companies) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, in respect of appointment of internal auditors
are not applicable on the Company.

COST AUDITORS

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Cost Records

and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, related to appointment of cost auditors are not applicable on
the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

During the year under review, maintenance of cost records for any of the products/activities of the
Company under section 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013 was not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, related to appointment of Secretarial Auditors
are not applicable on the Company.

DIRECTORS'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of Sub- section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013 shall state that

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

b. The director had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

c. Thedirector had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; an{b

'~
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e. that proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

f.  The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS
AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the period under review, no application has been made and no proceeding is pending against
the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as at the end of the financial year.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

During the period under review, no one-time settlement with any bank or financial institutions has
been taken place.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Meetings of Board of Directors and General Meetings.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules are not applicable on the

Company therefore the Company has neither constituted any CSR Committee nor developed and
implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which encompasses
practices relating to identification, assessment monitoring and mitigation of various risks to key
business objectives.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial

Statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the
design or operations was observed. :
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure - ‘2’ to this report.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following items, as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:-

1. Issue of equity shares with differential voting rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. The Whole-time Director of the Company does not receive any remuneration or commission
from any of its subsidiaries.

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares.

4
5. No cases were filed pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere
to the best Corporate Governance practices as prevalent globally. The processes of Corporate
Governance reflect our commitment to disclose accurate and timely information about our financial

and operation performance as well as Company’s Governance and leadership structure. We follow an
established framework of corporate governance.

The Board of Directors shapes the long-term vision and policy approach to steadily elevate the quality
of Governance in our organization. The objective is to emerge as a market leader in our industry with
focus on creating greater value for all those who have a stake in our progress.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere services rendered by employees
of the Company at all levels. Your Board also wishes to place on record their appreciation for the
valuable co-operation and support received from the Government of India, various State
Governments, the Banks/Financial Institutions, shareholders, customers and suppliers, among
others. The Directors also commend the continuing commitment and dedication of the employees at

all levels, which has been critical for the Company’s success. The Board looks forward to their
continued support in future.



For & on behalf of
Supertech EV Limited
(Formerly Known aﬁs\ljpertech EV Private Limited)
JpERTECHEY 2 ior SUPERTECH EV LTD.
Director
Geetanjali Sharma
Managiﬁg Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 09702846 DIN: 09777406

Date: 05.09.2024

Place: Haryana

Annexure-1
FORM NO. AOC- 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm'’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of Material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis-The
Company has entered into following contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties
which is at arm'’s length during financial year 2023-24.




S T —

Name (s) of the | Nature of
related party contracts/
& arrangem
nature of ents/trans
relationship | action
Yetender ' Rent
Sharma |

Jitender Kumar  Rent
Sharma

' Duration of

The
contracts/
Arrangemen
ts

| /transaction |

As per the

. Contract
| As per
' Contract

‘Date

the

“of | Amount paid  Amount paid
approvalby | as advances, during the
the Board ifany year
= $24,00,000
— |- 48,00,000

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm’s length basis: The
Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties
which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2023-24.

Annexure-2

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are

as follows:

(A) Conservation of energy-

Particulars

Comments

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;




(ii) | The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate
sources of energy;

(iii) | The capital investment on energy conservation
equipments;

Since the Company does not |
own any manufacturing |
facility, the Operations of the |
Company are not energy
intensive.  However, the |
Company always focuses on |
conservation of energy, |
wherever possible. %

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) | The efforts made towards technology absorption;

(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import
substitution;

(iii) | in case of imported technology (imported during the
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and

The Company uses latest
technology and equipment in
its business. Further the
Company is not engaged in
any manufacturing activity.

|

(iv) | The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development.

During the year the Company
has not spent any amount |
towards  research  and |

developmental activity.




(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange
outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows: Nil

Research and Development (R&D)

During the year under review, no major in-house Research & Development was carried out by the
Company.
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Name
SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

Status Domestic Limited Co.
PAN ABICS1671E1
D.O.I 12/08/2022
Asstt. Year 2024-25
STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME
Particulars Amount(INR)
Income from Business & Profession
Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 6,62,68,543
Add:- Items to be disallowed/considered separately
Provsion for gratuity 11,09,705
Depreciation as per Companies Act 38,87.880
7,12,66,128
Less:- Items to be charged seprately -
Interest on Income Tax Refund -
Depreciation as per Income tax act 30,55,506 30.,55,506
6,82,10,622
Less:- Setoff of Losses brought forward N 6,82,10,622

Income from Other Sources
Interest on income Tax refund

TOTAL INCOME

Tax Position (normal provision)

Tax due
Surcharge

Tax Payable
Add: Education Cess @ 4%

Tax Payable

tech EV Limited
For Superte 5

6,82,10,622

1,50,06,337
15,00,634

1,65,06,971

6,60,279

1,76,71,303



SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN :U35999HR2022PLC105796
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rupee in Th d)
Amountason 31st| Amountason 31st
Particulars Hote o Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's funds
(a) Share capital 3 4509091 10000.00
(b) Reserve & Surplus 4 51232.47 797.64
(c) Money Received against share warrants - -
(3) Non-current liabilities
() Deferred tax liability (net) 5
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 2181.65 -
(4) Current liabilities
() Short-term borrowings 7 55395.58
(b) Trade payables 8
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 9347.43 -
and small enterprises; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 68052.25 18703.77
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities 9 10058.83 17942.46
(d) Short-term provisions 10 17671.30 587.63
Total 259030.42 48031.50
ILAssets

(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment & Intangible assets

(i) Tangible Assets 11 20723.68 95.67
(i) Intangible Assets - - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - - -
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Develop. - - =
(b) Non-Current Investment - - R
(c) Deffered Tax assets 5 1041.73 213.23
(d) Long-Term Loans Advances - i
(e) Other non-Current Assets - - -
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investment - - _
(b) Inventories 12 138377.71 32793.15
(c) Trade receivables 13 61549.19 6883.85
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 3194.88 4113.19
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 7736.53 226.04
(f) Other curret assets 16 26406.69 3706.38
Total 259030.42 48031.50
Significant accounting policies 1&2
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the
) . 3to28
Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date For & On Behalf of the Board
For Rajesh Kukreja & Associates -Or b‘ Lﬁ?}é'ﬂgm‘ wTited ,)d
(Chartered Accountants) L l. e
F.R.No. - 004254N or Qupertecll eV Lin -
UDIN: 24083496BKFHHN5684 \ L[ N ~
)\ 1 ( Airector
CA RAJESH KUKREJA ) lllel)th!l[MARsMARMA \hIhNDhR suARMA POOJA JAIN
(Partner) (Director) (Managing Director & CFO) Company Secretary
M.No.: 083496 DIN: 09777408 DIN: 09702846 PAN:- APEP|6117N

Date:- 24/05/2024
Place:- Delhi
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN :U35999HR2022PLC105796
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Rs. In Thousand) (Rs. In Thousand)
Profit before taxation, and extraordinary item 66268.54 1172.04
Adjustments for:
Add: Finance Cost 4036.79 8.38
Add: Depreciation 3887.88 6.85
Operating Loss before working capital changes 74193.21 1187.26
(Increase) /Decrease in Inventory -105584.57 -32793.15
(Increase) /Decrease in sundry debtors -54665.35 -6883.85
(Increase)/Decrease in other short term loans & advances -7510.49 -226.04
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets -13000.31 -3706.38
(Increase) /Decrease in non curret assests - -213.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors 58695.90 18703.77
Increase/(Decrease) in others current liabilities -7883.63 17942.46
Increase/(Decrease) in others current liabilities - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term Provisions - 587.63
Cash generated from operations -55755.23 -5401.52
Less: Income taxes paid (Net of Refund) -10287.63 -374.40
Cash flow before extraordinary item -66042.86 -5775.92
Cash flow from Extraordinary item
|Less: Adjustment for earlier year 0.00 0.00
Net cash used in operating activities -66042.86 -5775.92
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets -24515.89 -102.51
Net cash used in investing activities -24515.89 -102.51
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance Cost -4036.79 -8.38
Increase in Share Capital /Share application 36100.00 10000.00
Increase in Borrowings 55395.58 -
Financing of Cars 2181.65 -
Net cash (used ) / flow in financing activities 89640.45 9991.62
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -918.31 411319
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 4113.19 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 3194.88 4113.19
Significant accounting policies

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial

Statements.

As per our report of even date
For Rajesh Kukreja & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)

FRNo.- 004550V Supertech EV Limitedor Supertech EV Li

HALT

K®2

UDIN: 24083496BKFHHN5684

CA RAJESH KUKREJA NTENDERROREA QK ARMA
(Partner) (Director)
M.No.: 083496 DIN : 09777408

Date:- 24/05/2024
Place:- Delhi

’// YETENDER SHARMA
~"(Managing Director & CFO)

For & On Behalf of the Board

DIN: 09702846

For Supertech EV limited

25

POOJA JAIN

Company Secretary

PAN:- APEPJ6117N




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN :U35999HR2022PLC105796

PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024

(Rupee in Thousand except Per Equity Share data)

Amountason 31st| Amountason 31st
Particulars NoteNo. Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023
Incomes:
Revenue from Operations 17 650287.48 23750.20
Other Income 18 1120.59 -
Total Income 651408.07 23750.20
Expenses:
Changes in inventor‘ies of finished goods, work-in- 19 485746.13 17562.05
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Manufaturing expenses 20 41480.96 928.96
Employee's benefit expenses 21 15836.03 1056.87
Finance Cost 22 4036.79 8.38
Depreciation and amortisation cost 23 3887.88 6.85
Other expenses 24 34151.73 3015.06
Total Expenses 585139.52 22578.16
Profit (Loss) before Exceptional and 66268.54 1172.04
Extraordinary Items and Tax
Exceptional Items - T
Profit (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax 66268.54 1172.04
Extraordinary Items B .
" |Profit (Loss) before Tax 66268.54 1172.04
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 17671.30 587.63
(2) Deferred tax 5 828.50 213.23
Profit from the operations 49425.74 797.64
Profit/(Loss) for the period 49425.74 797.64
Earning per Equity Share: 25
Face value per equity shares Rs.10/- fully paid up.
(1) Basic 10.96 0.80
(2) Diluted 10.96 0.80
Significant accounting policies 1&2
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the
A : 3t028
Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date For & On Behalf of the Board
For Rajesh Kukreja & Associates For Supertech EV limited
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No.- 004254N
PSSR NS5 t-or Supertech EV LimitEdr Supertech EV Limited .
Aot
- Lo ot
l ? > /(‘ A ,LL' s
CA RAJESH KUKREJA : . TG snarma P TENDR'S( Iﬁtfpr POOJA JAIN
(Partner)

(Director) (Managing Director & CFO)

Company Secretary
DIN: 09777408 DIN: 09702846

M.No.: 083496 PAN:- APEP}6117N

Date:- 24/05/2024
Place:- Delhi




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

1 COMPANY INFORMATION
Supertech EV limited having its registered office situated at PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, Jhajjar, JHAJJAR, Haryana, India, 124507, is a
company incorporated on 12th August, 2022. It is classified as Non govt company and is registered at registrar of Companies, Delhi.
During the financial year 2023-24, on 01.04.2023, the company has acquired a running business in slum sale on a lump sum amount to Rs. 1,11,00,000/- from
Mr. Jitender Sharma. All assets and liabilities have been recorded in books in accounts at book value and the same consideration has been satisfied by issuing
10,09,091 Equity Share @11 ie (10(face value)+1(Premium)) to Mr. Jitender Kuamr.

~

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP") to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

b Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the of the Cc y to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and
expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable
Property, Plant and Equipment and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference between the
actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialise.

¢ Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Costs include all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its
present location and condition.

d Depreciation / amortisation

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the year, depreciation/amortisation is
charged on written down value basis so as to write-off the cost of the assets over the useful lives.

Tvpe of Assets Period
Furnitures 10 Years
Plant and machinery 15 Years
Office equipment 5 Years
Motor Vehicles 8 Years
Building 30 Years
Computer 3 Years

e Leases

Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance lease. Such a lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower of the fair value or the

liability is recognised for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental
periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

present value of the minimum lease payments and a
paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substanti

ally vest with the lessor, are recognised as operating leases.
Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a strai

ght-line basis.

f Impairment
At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carryin;
any indication that those assets were impaired. Ifany such indica
of impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its dispo:
market assessments of time value of money and the risks specil
and loss.

g amounts of its assets included in each cash generating unit to determine whether there is
tion exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
sal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current
fic to the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income in the statement of profit

g Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cos
Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments, com
stated at the lower of cost and fair value.

t, less provision for other than temporary diminution in value.
prising investments in mutual funds, government securities and bonds are

h  Revenue recognition
a) Identify the contract with the customer.

Contract is for the sale of a vehicle, and the transaction has an associated written contract (Buyer's Order).

b) Identify the performance obligations of the contract.
The primary performance obligation is the delivery of the vehicle. Other obligations (customization, etc.) are typically fulfilled before the
vehicle. However, you should also determine whether there are other performance abligations beyond delivery of the vehicle, such as "for life" service
components. One such example would be free "Tires for Life” on the vehicle, which typically involves free new tires at certain time or mileage intervals, if the
customer owns the car and meets certain service requirements. If this is included, a portion of the transaction price would need to be
performance obligation, and the associated revenue would need to be recognized over the expected life of the free serv

delivery of the

allocated to this
ice.

C) Determine the transaction price.

For Supertech EV Limited
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

The transaction price is determined by the fair value of consideration received (typicall
stated in the buyer's order. Most of the transaction price is likely for the vehicle itself; h
[ and similar policies). See analysis of this component of the transaction price in the exte

ly a combination of cash and trade-in vehicle received) and is clearly
owever, other items can be listed (primarily for extended warranty

nded warranties section below. Also, see discussion of "for life" service
components under Step 2 above and Step 5 below. Consideration of interest income would be required should the dealership finance the transaction.

d) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.

The transaction price components are primarily split between the delivery of the vehicle and the sale of extended warranty, related products and other
services, if applicable.

e) Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.
For the sale of the vehicle, the performance obligation is satisfied u
dealer offers "for life"” products for free as part of the sale of a vehic
would need to defer that portion of the revenue on the sale.

pon delivery of the unit and completion / signing of the contract. As noted in Step 2, if a
le, then the estimated value of that service should be allocated separately, and the dealer

i Taxation

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from o
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Ta
in countries where such operations are domiciled.

perations in India and in foreign jurisdictions. Income taxpayable in India is determined in
X expense relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax laws applicable

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincin

g evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax after the tax holiday period.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit,
associated with it will fructify.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one

period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-settin;

g advance tax paid and income tax provision arising
in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where the Company is able to and intends to

settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

i Foreign currency transactions

Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities other than net investments in non-integral foreign operations are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Exchange difference arising on a monetary item that, in substance, forms part of an
enterprise’s net investments in a non-integral foreign operation are accumulated in a foreign currency translation reserve.

k Inventories

Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Purchased goods-in-transit are carried
at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Stores and spare parts are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Finished goods produced or purchased by the Company are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct material and labour cost and
a proportion of manufacturing overheads.

I Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obli
to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate

gation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
discounted to its present value and are determined based on

can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not

gent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent
asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

m  Cash and cash equivalents

that are subject to an insignificant

to be cash equivalents.

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash
L risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase,

As per our report of even date For & On Behalf of the Board
For Rajesh Kukreja & Associates For Supertech EV limited
(Chartered Accountants)

FRNo. - 004254N For Supertech EV Limited or Supertech EV Lini.od

UDIN: 24083496BKFHHN5684
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M.No.: 083496 DIN : 09777408 DIN : 09702846 PAN:- APEPJ6 117N

Date:- 24/05/2024
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 3 :- Share capital

(Rupee in Thousand)

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Authorised share capital 120000.00 120000.00
(1,20,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each) 120000.00 120000.00
Issued, subscribed & paid-up share capital 45090.91 10000.00
(45,09,091 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each)
Share holding pattern and details
Shareholder % holding  No.of shares
Jitender kumar sharma 29.03% 13,09,091 13090.91 3000.00
Geetanjali sharma 7.45% 3,35,978 3359.78 1497.00
Yetinder sharma 58.50% 26,37,896 26378.96 5000.00
Ipwinder singh 5% 2,25,454 2254.54 500.00
Charu Apan 0.005% 224 2.24 1.00
Gaurav apan 0.005% 224 2.24 1.00
Nitin gupta 0.005% 224 2.24 1.00
Total share capital 45090.91 10000.00
Note 3.1 : Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below:
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 1000.00 -
Add: Shares issued during the current financial year 3509.09 1000.00
Equity shares at the end of the year 4509.09 1000.00

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024
Promoter Name No. of Shares No. of Shares
Yetender sharma 2637.89 500.00
Total 2637.89 500.00
- Note 4: Reserve & Surplus
(Rupee in Thousand)
; Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
‘| Profit & Loss Account
~ |Opening balance 797.64 -
. |Add:- Profit for the year 49425.74 797.64
s ities Premi !
Security Premium Account# 1009.09 -
51232.47 797.64




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BA

CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 5: Deferred tax assests/liablities

HADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507

(Rupee in Thousand)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Opening balance
Total reversible timing difference in books maintained as per
Companies Act 2013
Depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 20723.68 6.85
Preliminary Expenses(capital expenditure) - 1029.00
*Impact of Preliminary expenses not considered last year
Provsion for Gratuity 1109.71 -
Total reversible timing difference in books maintained as per
Income Tax Act 1961
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 1961 17620.94 9.95
Preliminary Expenses(capital expenditure) 205.80 205.80
(balance 205800°3Instalment, 31.03.2025, 31.06.2026, 31.03.2027)
Net reversible timing difference (1) - (2) 4006.64 820.10
Deferred tax asset recognised for the year
Add : Deferred tax income/(expense) 1041.73 213.ﬂ
|Total 1041.73 213.23|
Note 6 : Other Long Term Liabilities
(Rupee in Thousand)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
ICICI CAR LOAN ( ALKAZAR) 1127.02 -
Provision for Gratuity 1054.63 -
Total 2181.65 -
Car Loan repayable in monthly instalment of Rs. 63,996 till 10.10.2026
Note 7 : Short Term Borrowings
(Rupee in Thousand)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Secured Loan
ICICI BANK (01212) 41430.52 -
ICICI BANK (01272) 9502.52 R
0D Account (ICICI 359) -0.61 -
Current Maturities of Long Term Loans-Car Laon 631.61 -
Unsecured Loan
JITENDER KUMAR SHARMA 3831.54 B
[Total 55395.58 .

(Overdraft L'lmils from ICICI Bank -01272- amounting to Rs. 1,90,00,000/- are secured by the first chagrge on the mortagage of
the propety in Delhi and Haryana owned by the directors Mr Jitender Sharma, Yetender Sharma and Mrs Geetanjali Sharma )

(Overdraft Limits from ICICI Bank -01212- amounting to Rs. 4,95,00,000/- are secured by the first chagrge on the inmovable
property (mortagage of the propety Haryana) and personal gurantee by Mr Jitender Sharma, Yetender Sharma and Mrs

Geetanjali Sharma )

the above laon include interest free loan from Director Rs. 38,31,540/-, Jitender Kuamr Sharma, In the management opinion

these loan are repayable as and when company generate surplus cash in future,

{

For Supertech EV Limi




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 8 : Trade payables

(Rupee in Thousand)

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 9347.43
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 68052.25 18703.77
and small enterprises
Total 77399.68 18703.77

# All trade payable certified by the management

Note 6.1 : Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as
defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since no intimation has been received from
the suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March 2024, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at
the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be
payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected to be material.

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2024

Outstanding for Outstanding for
following periods following periods
from due date of from due date of
Particulars payment payment
Less than 1 year Less than 1 year
(i) MSME 9347.43 -
(ii) Others 68052.25 18703.77
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME = -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - -
Note 9 : Other Current Liabilities
(Rupee in Thousand)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Statutory Dues:
TDS Payable 1917.00 76.53
PF Payable 68.07 91.72
ESIC Payable 36.65 26.53
LWF Payable 25.09 3.57
Provsion for Gratuity 55.08 -
Other Dues: 7956.95 1774411
Total 10058.83 17942.46
Note 10 : Short Term Provisions
(Rupee in Thousand)
| Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Provision for Income tax 17671.30 587.63
[Total 17671.30 587.63

r 0 $ PR 2 W
roroupertecmeVv Limited




PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507

SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE -1. SHARE CAPITAL

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

(in Thousand)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of current reporting

Figures as at the end of previous reporting Period

Number of shares Rs. Number of shares Rs.

(a) Authorised

12,000,000 Equity shares of 12000.00 120000.00 12000.00 120000.00
Rs.10/- each with voting rights
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Pa 1000.00 10000.00 1000.00 10000.00
45,09,091 Equity shares of

Rs.10 each with voting rights 4509.09 45090.91 1000.00 10000.00
Total 4509.09 45090.91 1000.00 10000.00
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital

lName of Shareholders No. of Shares % Value/Share Total Value
[Jitender Kumar Sharma 1309.09 29.03% 10 13090.91
l(?ccmnjnli Sharma 335.98 7.45% 10 3359.78
l\'ctcndcr Sharma 2637.90 58.50% 10 26378.96
llp\\'indcr Singh 225.45 5.00% 10 2254.54
I TOTAL 4508.42 99.99% 45084.19

(in Thousand)

NOTE 1A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS
Current Reporting Period
Sr No. Promotor's Name No of shares % of total shares % Change during the year
1 Jitender Kumar Sharma 1309.09 29.03% 3.36
2 Geetanjali Sharma 335.98 7.45% 1.24
3 Yetender Sharma 2637.90 58.50% 4.28
TOTAL 4282.97 -
Previous reporting Period
Sr No. Promotor's Name No of shares % of total shares % Change during the year
1 Jitender Kumar Sharma 300.00 30.00% |-
2 Geetanjali Sharma 149.70 14.97%|-
Yetender Sharma 500.00 50.00%
TOTAL 949.70 -
NOTE- 1B. STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (in Thousand)

Current Reporting Period

Balance at the beginning of ~|Changes in Equity Share |[Related Balance at |Changes in Equity Balance at the end of the
the current reporting period  |Capital due to prior period|the beiginning of [Share Capital during |[current reporting period
error the current the current year
10000.00 - - [35090.91 45090.91

Previous reporting Period

Balance at the beginning of
the previous reporting period

Changes in Equity Share
Capital due to prior period|the beiginning of

error

Related Balance at

the previous
reporting periuod

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the previous year

Balance at the end of the
previous reporting period

10000.00

10000.00

10000.00

For Supertech EV L1
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Note

SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507

CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

Trade payable ageing schedule

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

No.8 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment (2023-24) (Rupees in Thousand)
S.no  Particulars Not due Unbilled < 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
amount
8.1 MSME 9347.43 - - - - 9347.43
8.2  Others - 67631.36 420.89 - - 68052.25
8.3 Disputed dues-MSME - = - - = -
8.4 Disputed dues-Other = - - - - -
Total 9347.43 67631.36 420.89 - - 77399.68
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment (2022-23)
S.no Particulars Not due Unbilles < 1lyear 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
amount
8.1 MSME - = - - -
8.2 Others 18703.77 = - - 18703.77
8.3 Disputed dues-MSME - . ) i i
8.4 Disputed dues-Other - _ ) i )
Total 18703.77 - - - 18703.77

S R T —
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 12 : Inventories*

(Rupee in Thousand)

sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1 Finished Goods 7255.59 R
2 Raw material 130010.96 32793.15
3 Semi Finised Goods 1111.16 -
Total 138377.71 32793.15

Note* Closing stock is certified by the management, Stock in trade is valued at Cost or Net Realiasable Value, Whichever is lower.

Note 13 : Trade receivables

(Rupee in Thousand)

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1 utstanding for more than six months
a) Secured, considered good - -
b) Unsecured, considered good 15265.37 -
c) Doubtful - -
2 Others
a) Secured, considered good - :
b) Unsecured, considered good 46283.83 6883.85
¢) Doubtful - -
Total 61549.19 6883.85

# All sundry debtors are Certified by the mangement.

Note 14 : Cash and bank balances

(Rupee in Thousand)

Sr. No. Particulars

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1 Cash and cash eguivalént
Cash in hand# 2688.27 -
Sub total (A) 2688.27 -
2 Bank balances - current accounts
Balance with Bank 506.61 4113.19
Sub total (B) 506.61 4113.19
lTotal [A+B]
3194.88
# (Cash balance is Certified by the Management) 4113.19
For Supertech EV [..fi./[a;, 1

\/\/L}’

Director

Ny




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 15 : Short terms loans and advances

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507

(Rupee in Thousand)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Advances to Supplier 7701.48 150.84
Imprest to staff 35.05 75.20
Total 7736.53 226.04
# (Advance to supplier is Certified by the Management)
Note 16 : Other curret assets
(Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1 TCS Receivable 22493 43.01
2 GST Receivables 5625.42 3463.37
3 Advance taxes 9900.00 200.00
4 GST REFUND 4083.97 -
5 Security Deposits 2252.07 -
6 Prepaid Expenses 4320.30 -
Total 26406.69 3706.38

ror Superte

.\&

Director




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
y PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
£ ClN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024
y
///
/
£ Note: 17
y (Rupee in Thousand)
) sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
642743.90 23552.20

1 |Sales of Products (refer sub note 17.1)
7543.58 198.00

2 |Other operating revenues

Sales are net of Goods & Service Tax (GST)

Total 650287.48 23750.20

(Rupee in Thousand)

17.1 Sale of products

sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 |sales - finished goods 64274390
Total 642743.90 23552.20
18 Other Income
I Rupee in Thousand)
(Rupee In 0
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
.
1 |Exchange Rate Diffrence 868.35
2 |Rate Diffrence 23.00
3 |Rebate & Discount 229.15
4 |Round Off 0.10 -
Total 1120.59
Note 19 : Cost of material consumed
Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 |Cost of materials consumed: 485746.13 17562.05
(refer sub note 21.1)
Total 485746.13 17562.05
19.1 Cost of materials consumed
r (Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. I i
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 j aw materi
Opening stock
' 32793.15 -
Add :- purchase during th ¥
Ing the yea 593384.86 50355.20
Less :- Branch Transfer s 285320
Less :- Closing stock <l )
138377.71 32793.15
485746.13 17562.05

For Supertech EV =100




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507

CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 20 : Manufacturing expenses

(Rupee in Thousand)

sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 |Direct Expneses
Freight Inward 2661.24 52.00
Consumables 233.78 23.29
Electricity expenses 2996.32 33.56
Job Work 7841.09 74.65
Wages 10209.93 669.83
PF/ESIC/LWF employer contribution 758.68 71.63
Assembling Exp 1272.15 -
Custom Duty On Import 6827.80 -
Cutting Charges 0.27 -
Diesal For Factory 87.24
Freight And Forwarding Charges 744.67
Import Clearing Charges 2302.47
Int. On Custom Duty 56.33
Loading & Unloading 220.44 -
Man Power 4372.44 -
Png Gas Exp. 867.77 -
Toll Tax On Import 28.36 -
Medical Expenses - 4.00
[ [Total 41480.96 928.96
Note 21 : Employment benefit expenses
(Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 |Incentives to employees 14726.33 1056.87
2 |Gratuity 1109.71 -
Total 15836.03 1056.87
21.1 Incentives to employees (Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 Dire({tor Remuneration 5400.00 900.00
2 [Salaries 7980.86 15063
, 3 |Staff Welfare Expenses 1345.46 6.23
[Total 1472633 1056.87
Note 22 : Financial cost
/ (Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. [ ;
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 [Bank Charges
439.01 8.38
2 |BankInt :
erest 3597.78 -
L [ Total
4036.79 8.38

For Supertech EV Llf}.‘;.‘s?‘_,-\

Director



SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
ASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507

ClN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
S TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PH

P
/

W e

‘ S Dir

\\.‘ o
/

gclor

NOTE
Note 23: Depreciation and amortised cost
y (Rupee in Thousand)
( . Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
3887.88 6.85
3887.88 6.85
Note 24 : Other expenses
(Rupee in Thousand)
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1|Repairs & maintenance 1169.11 114.08
2|Insurance Expenses 40.64 -
3|Rent, Rates & Taxes 9556.00 1629.00
4|Miscellanous & Other Expenses 23085.98 1196.97
5| Auditors Remuneration 300.00 75.00
34151.73 3015.06
24.1 Repairs & maintenance
(Rupee in Thousand)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 |Repair & maintenance - Machinery 288.02 0.45
R 2 |Repair & maintenance - Others 881.09 113.63
[ |Total 1169.11 114.08
24.2 Insurance Expenses
(Rupee in Thousand
— _ )
|Sr- Ne. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1  |Insurance expenses 40.64 N
Y 'To.tal 40.64 -
Note* during the year there has no insurance for stock
24.3 Rent, rates & taxes
. (Rupee in Thousand)
r. No. : )
Fasscniais 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
1 |Rates & Taxes — ;
2 |Rent Expenses 2356.00 1029.00|
7200.00 600.00|
Total 5
9556.00 1629.00
For Supertech EV Lined
P A vigh



pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 1

SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
6, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYA
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796 NA TS0

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024
/ ..Annexure"
/'/ 4 Revenue from operations
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Amount (Rs. '000) | Amount (Rs.'000)
A) Sales of products:
Sales - finished goods
Scooter's 28249343 23439.29
E-rikshaw 296788.92 -
Battery 65750.38 16291
Gross Sales 645032.74 23602.20
Branch Transfer 2054.16 :
Less: Discount on sales 234.68 50.00
A) Net Sales 642743.90 23552.20
B) Other Operating revenue
Freight on sales 7543.58 198.00

ials consumed

2 Cost of mater

Purchase :
Battery/Accessories
Scooter's Assembeld bodies

Particulars

1 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2024 3
Amount (Rs.'000) | Amount (Rs.'000)

107522.72 9777.44
485862.15 40577.76
593384.86 50355.20




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
LOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HA
F CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

RYANA

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

24.4 Miscelleanous & Other expenses

124507

(Rupee in Thousand)
Rupee in Thousand)

F-N’- Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Sr. No.
- 389.28 89.04
1 |Office Running Maintenance Expenses 19591 063
2 |Conveyance Expenses 64.20 4.65
3 |Telephone & Internet Expenses 194.47 2.22
4  |Printing & Stationary 40.19 17.20
5 |Software Expenses 2103.13 28.00
6 |Business Promotion Expenses 217.16 777
7  |Water Expenses 1218.68 5.59
8 |OtherExpenses 10088.44 352.07
9  |Freight & transportation expenses 2645.66 557.82
10 |Commision expenses 446.44 105.74
11 |Legal & professional expenses 5132.08 17.25
12 |Rebate & discounts & Incentive 350'33 )
13 |Tours and Travelling -
\ \ Total 23085.98 1196.97
24.5 Auditor's remuneration (Rupee in Thousand)
tSr.No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
| 1 [Statutory audit 300.00 75.00
| Total 300.00 75.00
Note 25 : Earning per share
(Amount in Rupees)
\iNo. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 |Net profit after tax 49425741 797636
2 |Weighted average number of equity shares 4509091 1000000
Earning per share (face value of Rs.10/-fully paid) 10.96 0.80

For Supertech EV l,in“.%; ,-.-(L\




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

pLO

1 N0.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
' CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

TRADE PAYABLE

31 Mar 2024
Amount (Rs. '000)

31 Mar 2023
Amount (Rs.'000)

RAKESH WATER SUPPL'IER
Anju Automobiles ( Anuj)
HOODA FOURMATICS
INTERNATIONAL CENTRE
RICHIKA SHARMA
RUPAM INTERNATIONAL
ERTECH INC
ilLJlIl)(l ELECTRIC INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED( UP)
Hotel Vc
Layers
RAJESH YADAV AND ASSOCIATES
ARL TYRES LIMITED ( DEPOT-1)
A S ENTERPRISES
AS PROCUREMENTS PVT LTD
BALJEET INDUSTRIES
BHAWANI BHARAT GAS
DALLA ENTERPRISES
OM STEELS
Paradise Auto Agencies
PB ENTERPRISES
RACHNEET ENTERPRISES
RAVI ENTERPRISES
RD VISION ENGINEERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Saini Automobiles
SHREE SHYAM TRADER (OMAXE)
SHRI RAM HARDWARE STORE
SNEH SALES CORPORATION
TECH9 EV SOLUTIONS
TECH EV SOLUTION
VR AUTOTECH INDIA
PAWAN TRANSPORT
PIYUSH LOGISTICS
WHEELSEYE LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED
Akash Indchi Import & Export Co.(HR)
AKASH INDCHI IMPORTS & EXPORT CO
ANIL K WADHWA AND CO
A.S.T.PIPES PVT.LTD
BALA ]I GLASS WORKS & ALUMINIUM FABRICATION
BERGER PAINT INDIA LIMITED
Container Corporation of India
DBS CERTIFICATION PVT LTD
Deepee Scientific & Chemical Co,
DELHI AIR GASES
DELTA ENGINEERS

DEV BHUMI (D) PACKERS & MOVERS

DG ENGINEERS ,
DPSN ENTERPRISES For Supertech EV Lii

FOR AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

1.68
2.25
16.07
2.93
347.12
121.11
8.85
3.49
469.95
304.40
11.41
123.65
143.36
97.96
784.27
81.98
65.40
321.26
198.30
285.61
7.98
931.92
64.25
106.11
288.53
27636.67
10597.11
85.50
3470.42
0.00
278.83
41.53
0.14
2.05
149.54
31.27
32.72
11.67

160.66

6.50
32.20
121.34
72.51
294.06
181.13
3706.46
976.03




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

/" pLoTNO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 12450
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796 7
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT ASAT 31/03/2024
astman Auto & Power Ltd (DELHI) — 409.67
4STMAN AUTO g POWER LTD (H ) 584.45
EASTMAN AUTO & POWER LTD (HR) 1055.84
EASTMAN AUTO ¢ POWER LTD (PATNA) 622.08
£ DATA VENTURES PVT LTD 0.42
Elecon Auto Industries 47.55
EMERCION INDUSTRIES LLP 1211.81
£. RIKSHAW EMPORIUM 944.33
212.28
EVS GROUP
FASTENER WORLD (INDIA) 21611
GATI EXPRESS & SUPPLY CHAIN PRIVATE LIMITED 0.00
Global Paints and Chemicals 854.48
GOOGLE INDIA PVT LTD 10.96
GRS LOGISTICS 38.00
G SEVEN COMPUTER BUSINESS 7:43
HARVIN ENTERPRISES 150.58
Haryana Environmental Management Society 4.72
H R INDUSTRIES 14.16
INNOVATIVE ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS 19.54 -
JAGDAMBE ELECTRONIS AND REFRIGERATION 5.00
JAl MATA STEEL 543.24
JAY SONS INDUSTRIES 407.02 ;
] B INDUSTRIES 0.00
JHILMIL RASOI 173.82 .
JINDAL ELECTRIC CO. 9.09 -
JUST PRINT OFFSET PRINTING PRESS 40.96 .
JVS PEDALS 328.13 328.13
KANHA DECALS PVT LTD 118.35 -
Kataria Bearing Traders 106.20 -
Kinetic Communications Limited 250.42
KINGSTON INDUSTRIES 153.40 ;
KIRPAL AUTO TECHNOCRATS 316.83 -
K K.ENTERPRISES 172.09 -
LEGENDS THE MERCHANT GROUP 0.00 ;
LIVGUARD ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (GW) 381.06
MANGALAM ENTERPRISES 2.55
MANNAT WORKFORCE PVT LTD 21.96
METAL BRIGHT 960.80
METRO INDUSTRIES 127.34
M.H.POLYMERS PVT. LTD. ' .
MISSION SECURITY SERVICE 2.02
M.K.HOTELS 32.02 .
MUKESH THEKEDAR Z?go
NEO PAINTS AND CHEMI 96
Neo Paints & Chemicals ma S 3237.38
Om Digital Network 937.10
OM LOGISTIC LTD HARYANA 401
gnn: SAI TECHNOLOGIES & WATER SUPPLIER o
Trading Company (Delhi) 112.46
PARMANAND JOB WORKER 5072
PATEL SHEET METAL PARTS 18.05
P P FOSTERS 0.24
80.86




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

BHAT INDUSTRIES
gSH KUKREJA & ASSOCIATES
TRANSPORT SERVICES

RALSON INDIA LTD

RATHI COURIER SERVICES

Raunak Global
SACHIN D JAIN & CO.
Safe Xpress
SALEEM JOB WORK

SHANGHAI EXCELLENT NEW E
SHREE GANESHAM ENTERPRISES
SHRI VISHWAKARMA ESCOOTER
SIDDHARTH BRAKES PVT LTD
SIVANTA ROOFING PRIVATE LIMITED
SK Rubber Industries
S.N.ENTERPRISES

VIKAS IRON & STRIPS CO

VIKAS STRIPS PRIVATE LIMITED
VSP PETROLLING SEVICES PVT LTD
YINUO GROUP LIMITED

pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

9.00 -
270.00 75.00
0.55 -

598.61 -
33.21 -
31.08 -

6.40 -
8.67
47.12

754.31

252.14 -

285.65 -

350.61 -

0.25
4.90 -
121.76 -
1392.36
1354.51
1.77
106.67 -

68052.25 18703.77

MSME TRADE PAYABLES

M/S KAUSHAL ENGINEERS & FABRICATORS

ARSH ENTERPRISES

Balaji Udyog

COMPUTECH SYSTEMS

M/S SHREE RA] ENTERPRISES

M/S SUDERSHAN WHEELS INDIA

RAWAT EV INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

RAWAT INDUSTRIES

R.D. ENTERPRISES

SAANWRA ENGINEERING WORKS

Sagar Engineers

SANGAM ENGINEERING WORKS

SANJAY INDUSTRIES

SHARMA ENGG WORKS

Shel Auto Components

SHREE HARI SALES

SHREE LUXMI ENTERPRISES
SILCAST AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES
S.P. CHEMICALS

TANISHK MFG. INDUSTRIES
VINAYAK AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES
V.S.AUTO PRODUCTS

YUKI ELECTRIC INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED( UP)

368.78 -
1953.63 -
201.07 -
4.56 -
69.37 -
233.63 -
142.54 -
142.78 -
597.78 -
1.48 -
38.60 -
212.99 -
371.53 -
98.63 -
263.80 -
33.35 -
0.16 -
529.00 -
1059.33 -
73.71 -
2.37 -
1469.71 -
1478.67 .

9347.43 :




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHA
/ CIN:U35999HR2022PLc1057l96 JIAR, HARYANA 124507
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03 /2024

‘f Current Liabilities A 31 Mar 20'24 31 Mar 202:'.ﬁ
lother mount (Rs.'000) | Amount (Rs.'000)
A) Advance received from customer:
ALTIER ELECTRIC VEHICLE PVT LTD . 57856
JOSH EV TECHNOLOGY - 200.00
Amarjit Agro Tech - 555
ANAMIKA TRADERS - 587.11
FANCY ELECTRONICS - 950.00
SUPERTECH AUTO AGENCY - 14313.94
SWAPNIL RAIKWAD - 7.84
ZN AUTOMOTIVE - 50.00
AMBIKA ENTERPRISES,N2ZH 286.04 -
DELTA AUTOCORP PRIVATE LIMITED 2997.44 -
ELECTRIC BUSINESS 0.10 -
ELEVATE MOTORS 10.00 -
Green Technologies (Shadipur) 343.44 -
GURU KIRPA E-RICKSHAW AGENCY SERVICES (HOSHIARPUR) 39.86 -
JAISWAL MOTORS 50.00 -
JBM MOTORS 91.80 -
MAHADEV AUTOMOBILES 19.41 -
SARASWAT MOTORS 338.27 -
URO ELECTRIC PRIVATE LIMITED 2.94 -
Yf India Pvt Ltd 54.74 -
ZEOPLUS AXIS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 26.43 -
Anand Trading Co 94.33 -
] BHARAT ELECTRIC BIKE 151.76 -
3 BHARAT ELECTRONICS AND FURNITURE 134.24 -
CHAHIRAM VAISHNAV EV DEALER 102.63 -
ESS KAYE.V. 320.97 -
= HINDUSTAN ENERGYSAVERS 7.15 -
JAGANNATH ENTERPRISES 100.00 -
Kapil Devve 100.00 -
KARMAYOGI ENTERPRISES 22.05 -
KRISHNA AUTOMOBILES 31.40 -
Manmohan 24.53 -
M/s A.B.H.L AUTO CARE 10.00 -
M/s SHRI HANUMAN ECO MOTORS 111.37 -
M/S VAISHNO GLASS EXPORTS 23.18 }
PANKAJ E VEHICLES 69.82 i
RAJESH ELECTRIC VEHICLE 21.66 )
Star Interior Pvt Ltd 182.52 i
STORME SMART SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 25.61
A) Total 5793.68 16693.00
B) Expenses payable
Commision payable
Rent Payablz ’ =69.30 ﬁg%
Salar .
EIecn)'lifi‘t;v:f;;i?;a:;;able 19GaaH 655.08
21053 20.17
B) Total
2163.27 1051.11]
[Total ]
7956.95 1774411
For Supertech E\g\l.\;‘m’::d

Director




, SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
\ rNO0.150 GECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
pLO CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
,‘T e ece vables Amount (Rs.'000) | Amount (Rs.'000)
i 2.36

ynand Trading €0 - 293.56
DALLAENTERPRBES - 118.07
KHALSA AUTOMOBILE ; 672.42

YRON AUTOMOBILES - 0.86
RAJESH ELECTRIC VEHICLE ; 127.07
SAANVI ENTERPRISES . 4736
7EOPLUS AXIS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 229.72
Allfine Industries pyt Ltd 2953.36 .
ALTIER ELECTRIC VEHICLE PVT LTD 121236 13.12
Ambika Enterprises 30.86 :
Anmol E-Mobility 245.06 -
ATUT SANGAM 125.87 -
Auto City 929.38 -
AZ1Z AUTOMOBILES 108.70 .
BALAJ1 TRADING COMPANY 41.04 :

- BARMAN MOLOSE - 214.09 =
BHOOTHNAT )
BHUPENDER HARI ENTERPRISES 43?1?: )
DELTA AUTOCORP LLP 1275 )
DESHBANDHU E AGENCIES
& ASHWA AUTOMOTIVE PVT LTD 805.88 -
FASTEQ E-V MOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED 57.07 .

s HRSTCHONEELECNUCVEHKLESPVTLTD 777.40 -

2 GAGAN E RIKSHAW AGENCY SERVICE 89.91 _ -
GAURAV ENTERPRISES 25.20 -
GK AUTOVEHICLES PRIVATE LIMITED 6.84 -

G.K E VEHICLES INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 1043.55 -
GOLDY ENTERPRISES 948.14 .
GRD MOTORS 502.40 -
GUPTA MACHINERIES 3.81 .
GURU KIRPA E-RICKSHAW AGENCY SERVICES 9.48 -
Harender 132.50 i
Hfsmkund E- Rickshaw 1290.37 )
gfgf’ 90.00 i
agwan
Kapil Bhardwaj ;gggo )
Khushi Power Control .00 N
o 38.77 ]
MAAHI MOTORS AND BATTERY SERVICE 958.04
MAA UMA SANTOSHI MOTORS : -
MALIK TRADERS 65.78 .
MANIRAM ELECTRIC VEHICLE PRIVATE LTD L2005 .
MOHD ANEES 118.07 .
M/S Raza Auto 1.60 .
Muskan E - Bike 262.77 .
71.95 .

For Supertech EV Limiiad
yf&




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

(/ONDIGITEL 3706.98
ARAY AN ENTERPRISES 135.25
(W EVJUNCTION 60.92
1\1 Al ENGINEERING 586.96
om Sai Enterprises ( AURANGABAD) 568.76
parbhat Industries 140.00
, pawan Sharma 240.00
PR&A}\RA\'I AUTO & CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENTS 883.96
RK G TRADERS 63.48
Shankar Auto 58.42
'SHREE HARI ENTERPRISES 117.66
Shree Vishvakarma E Scooter 29.78
|SHRI SANT GAJANAN MAHARA] E MOTORS 4.69
'SHRI SIDDHI VINAYAK AUTOMOBILES 176.14
'S N E- Rickshaw 216.85 -
Sonu Electronics 127.16 -
|SS Enterprises (Assam) 234.92 : .
|VA Consultants 500.00 -
|Vaibhav 814.00
|Victory MP Electric Vehicle 113.42
Vinayak E Motors 1.70
|VINAYAK ENTERPRISES (GHAZIABAD ) 647.20 -
|Yash Enterprise 210.11 0.70
!AIRYAN AUTOMOTIVES PRIVATE LIMITED 13.93 -
| ANAMIKA TRADERS 12.19
ARG TRADING COMPANY 152.14 -
Balaji Automobiles 407.46 -
CHOUDHARY TRADERS 233.53 -
Electric Wheels Bazzar 9.37 -
E VSOLUTION 14.38 -
EVS TRITECH INDIA 33.14 715.30
GRC AUTOTECH 23.83 -
GYANVI TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 8.61
'KHALSA AUTOMOBILES PRIVATE LIMITED 241.14
KHUSHI EV MOTORS 9.06 -
KISAN AUTO MOBILES 792.58 590.51
KRISHA ELECTRIC VEHICLE 1264.77 1180.07
KRISHNA E-RICKSHAW & SCOOTY 16.19 )
‘M.B TRADERS 567.19
|[MOHIT SINGH 804.47
M/S NEW TYRE POINT 809.13 :
M/S SETH AUTOMOBILES 15.00 155.22
M/S SHRI RAM AUTOMOBILES 93.24 -
PAL AUTOMOBILES 4.02
PERFECT ENTERPRISES 789.57
RA] AUTOMOBILE 907.04
RANA ELECTRIC BIKES 8.97
RISHABH POWER SOLUTIONS 308.21
For Supertech EV Lii .(J
/ /
\\ -
7‘/ Dlre ctor




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

ROYALEV 463.62
cAINIK EV MOTORS 2.24
GAMADHIYA'S NEW ERA PRIVATE LIMITED 59.36
SANJEEV KUMAR DHAKA 246.94 -
SHIV E-BIKE 43232 281.02
SHIV EV MOTOR 15.22 -
SHREE SHYAM ]I ELECTRIC VEHICLE 247.63 112.43
SHRI AKANKSHA MOTORS 44741
SHRI BANKEY BIHARI AGENCIES 41.02 -
SHRISHYAM BABA E B MOTORS 431.98 -
SHYAM J1 TRADERS 861.51 513.46
SKY MOTORS 300.30 287.22
SUPERTECH AUTO AGENCY 4830.13 -
SUPERTECH AUTO AGENCY (NANGLOI) 14296.30 -
SUPERTECH EV 1303.83 526.89
Supertek Auto Electric 51.38 534.24
TEWATIA MOTORS 524.42 -
VAISHNAVI AUTOMOBILES 738.00 711.99
VISHNU HARI AND SONS 9.96 -
VIVAN ELECTRIC SCOOTY 90.62
WAHEGURU TRACTORS 7.77 .
7N AUTOMOTIVE 78.80 -
[Total 61549.19 6883.85

For Supertech EV &7

Do

irector



SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

/ NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Amount (Rs.'000) | Amount (Rs.'000)
icl BANK (01319) 500.00 4113.19
[ |;jpFC BANK (86975) 6.61 ]
Total 506.61 4113.19
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Advances to creditors Amount (Rs. '000) | Amount (Rs.'000)
[
APOLLO CARRIERS (GHT) : 0.84
MADE4DESIGNS - 50.00
ASK 4 MEDIA SOLUTION 0.42 -
UDAN MEDIA AND COMMUNT! 203.11 -
Geetu 732.32 -
Kiran Devi 767.68 )
PORTER 8.15
RED BUS 1.52
Sangeeta 656.57 )
ZOMATO 1.89 -
B.H. ENTERPRISES 25.66 .
JAGDISH HANDLOOM 43.75
NEW POWER PLUS AUTO PARTS 115.99
BR TRANSWAYS PACKERS & MOVERS 68.62
PARDEEP ROAD CARRIER 25.74
RADHIKA ROADLINES _ 114.71
BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED 5.04
Bharti Airtel Ltd 23.66
BSC PAINTS PRIVATE LIMITED 24.37
CIGFIL LIMITED : 0.10
CULTUREX ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE LIMITED 0.39
C.Y. INTERNATIONAL 0.00
CYNNA TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 3.56
DIVYANSHI ENTERPRISES 54.78
DURGA FILTERS (P) LTD 200.00
EASTMAN AUTO & POWER LTD 1.60
EASTMAN AUTO POWER LTD (HP) 1.99
Elite Industries 4.28
EMF INNOVATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 0.56
ETECHIND PVT LTD 9.03
FACEBOOK INDIA ONLINE SERVICE 'E LIMITE 3
SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 43.80
Geeta Raman Chitkara 0.25
GUJARAT ENVIRO PROTECTION AND INFRASTRUCTURE PVT LT 10.67

For Supertech EV Lirgited
v

Director




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

pL0T NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024
//. W KIRI‘/\ ADVERTISING CO. 295
/ “‘“l I:YANA (‘.lTY (;AS “V’l‘ ‘.Tl) ‘2';.:‘4
//' jll,\ ‘. wware MMC 1500
[ 1w 17.70
/ s '5()"4'1
I(‘.ONI(‘. INFINITY PVT L'TD ‘,(,,r,,
lNDlAMART INTERMESH LTD. , ()“’,(,
|N'l'l-'.RN/\'l'lON/\I. CENTRE FOR AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY 711.71
- e e
IPOWER BATTERIES PRIVATE LIMITED z,fr,g
TAT SPORT 5.5 -
” M 26.63 100.00
JATIN DHAWAN o '
JINDAL SPECIAL PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 2..00)
ot i 77:08
Kaul h‘\d}lstl ies - - 130300
KK LIGHTING INDIA PRIVATE LIMI ED o
KUM KUM ELECTRIC INDIA PVT LTD 1-04
LAMBA TOTAL SOLUTION - ’580'16
LIVGUARD ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED : 0-91
MARTHAWADA AUTO COMPO PVT LTD 20000
MAVEN SOLAR PVT LTD 4596 )
METAL GUARD INDUSTRIES 3000 ]
M/S HINDUSTAN GLASS WORKS LIMITED 20,00 )
Nandan Kumar 84:40 )
NEGI REGISTRATION 1A ke )
PABLA BEARINGS LIMITED 30,00 )
PAWAN MAHUR ASSOCIATES 000 ]
Ram Murti 50.00
RIONA HOSPITILITY ( RESORT) 28 10 )
R P COAT 2501l ]
SANJEEV TIWARI TOUR & TRAVELLING o -
SD PANDA ASSOCIATES e )
SG BUSINESS EXCELLENCE 7o
SHREE RAM ASSOCIATES 2 ]
Solec Traders 25004 ]
SUPERTECH CONSULTANCY c 75
TRONTEK ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED .
MSME Suppliers
148.72
AUTO WIRES PVT. LTD. Lo8
CAPITAL ENGINEERS 32~99
M/S HANSA METALLICS LTD. 5.48
PRANJAL AUTO INDUSTRIES 27-83
R L Industrial Solution 191-34
RUPAM INTERNATIONAL 5.50
Selmex Industries )

7701.48 150.84]
Total




SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
,,0T NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE- BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
P CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03 /2024

pir

_ 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 1
ector Remuneration Amount (Rs.'000) | Amount (Rs.'000)

pirector Remuneration 5400.00[ 900.00

5400.00/ 900.00

AN

Director
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Note 23: Key Ratios

SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Numerator/Denominator

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

EE@EE:f

“(a) Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(e) Inventory turnover ratio

(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio
(h) Net capital turnover ratio

(i) Net profit ratio

(j) Return on Capital employed

Current Assets
Current Liabilities

Total Debts
Shareholder’s Equity

Earning available for Debt Service

Debt Service

Profit after Tax
Average Shareholder’s Equity

Total Turnnover
Average Inventories

Total Turnover
Average Account Receivable

Total Purchases
Average Account Payable

Total Turnover
Net Working Capital

_Net Profit
Total Turnover

Earning before interest and taxes
Capital Employed

1.48

0.02

17.42

0.23

7.60

19.01

6.84

8.47

0.08

0.73

1.28

0.72

3.45

2.69

0.03

For Supertech

| \\Wu

Director
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

Note 24 pisclosure as required by Para 20 of Accounting Standard-AS 18 "Related Parties”
of the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006:-

Names of related parties and description of relationship :

(a) Name of the related parties and nature of relationship :

Name of related parties
Supertech autoagency
Jitender sharma
Yatinder sharma
Geetanijali sharma
Ipwinder singh

Description of relationship
Directors's partnership firm
Director/shareholder
Director/shareholder
Director/shareholder
shareholder

(b) Transactions during the year* 40

Particulars Amount Nature of trasaction Remarks
Supertech Auto agency 3,56,70,323  Business transaction- With GST
Purchases
Supertech Auto agency 58,21,935 Business transaction-Sales With GST
Jitender kumar sharma 18,00,000 Director's remn
Yetinder sharma 24,00,000 Rent expesnes
Jitender kumar sharma 48,00,000 Rent expesnes
Yetinder sharma 24,00,000 Director's remn
Geetanjali sharma 12,00,000 Director's remn
(c) Balances outstanding at year-end
Particulars Amount as at 31st Amount as at
march 2024 31st march 2023
0] Equity Share Capital Amount Amount
Jitender kumar sharma 1,30,90,910 30,00,000
Geetanjali sharma 33,59,780 14,97,000
yetinder sharma 2,63,78,960 50,00,000
Ipwinder singh 22,54,540 5,00,000
Charu Apan 2,240 1,000
Gaurav apan 2,240 1,000
Nitin gupta 2,240 1,000
Total 4,50,90,910 1,00,00,000
(i) Supertech Auto agency 4830133 Dr 14313943 Cr
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

25 Operational outlook
The directors have made an assessment of the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern and have no reason to believe the Company will not be a going concern in the
year ahead. Accordingly, the standalone financial statement does not include any adjustments regarding the recoverability and classification of the carrying amount of assets

and liabilities that might result, should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

26
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the Company.

27
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
pLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHAJJAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN:U35999HR2022PLC105796
NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2024

28 Additional Regulatory Information

a) Note on Holding Benami Property:
There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

b) Note on Relationship with Struckoff Companies:
The company has no transactions with the companies Struckoff under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956. For disclosure, refer Annexure on Struckoff Companies forming part of the

Financial Statement.

c) Note on Dealing in Crypto or Virtual Currency:
The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

ended March 31, 2023.

d) Note on Layor of Companies
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with

Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

€) Note on Creation of Charge
gistrar of Companies (ROC)

There are no pending charges or satis
beyond the defined statutory period.

faction which are yet to be registered with the Re,

r invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
on or entity incuding foreign entities
therwise) that the intermediary shall (i)
y manner whatsoever by or on behalf
the like to or behalf of the ultimate

company has not advanced or loaned o
her sources or kind of funds) to any other pers
e understanding (whether recorded in writing or 0
d or invest in other person or entities identified in an
) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or

f) During the year the
premium or any ot
(intermediaries) with th
directly or indirectly len
of company (ultimate beneficaries

beneficaries.

s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities (funding party)
ed in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall (i) directly or indirectly

by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or (ii) provide
If of the (ultimate beneficiaries) or (iii) provide any guarantee, security or

h) The Company has not received any fund from any person(

with the understanding (whether record
lender invest in any manner whatsoever

any guarantee, security or the to or beha
the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

i) The company is nota wilful defaulter as declared by any bank or financial Institution or any other lender.

hich are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed

j) There are no transactions w
x Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any

as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Ta
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

ertech EV LijL

NV

/
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e ) RAJESH KUKREJA & ASSOCIATES CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
r (-A | 11, LSC. POCKET 8, ASHIN ViHAR

i'w...—' PH&GE-IN DELMI - 110457

TEL - 91 11-4ET3648Y, 93100093
Fomall  ca vuffoime paes

INDEPENIENT AUIMTOR'™S RETORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF SUPERTECH EXY LIMITED
Bepart on the Audit of the Standalone Fiaanclal Stufements
{Ipininn

Wi have amlist the aeoonpanying . standalone fnancial sulements of SUPERTECH EY LIMITED
fesitivs Emoeat o Swpenlecl BV Provie Limied § (<The Costpany™ ), whach comprise the Tialonce Sheet 51 sl
Mfarch 310 2025, the Stabement of Profit snd Less and the Statement of Cash Flows for the perind F208 2022
Eo 3 L0202 thereln after refered s “Period ™), nnd & Sumtimary of dhe skgnilicint acceanding policies and
other explanatery information (hereinafter referred tooas “the stamdalone Aanancial sutements™)

In e apanion a0d 10 1he Best of our information and sceording 1o the explanations given i us. the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
myanner s required amd give & troe and fuir view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed
urder section 153 of the Act read with the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 3006, as amendsd, 1
AST) and esher accounting principles penerally accepted in India, of the stsie of affairs of the Company as &
March 31, 2023, the profit and loss and its cash fows for the year ended on that date.

Hasts for Opinion

We condicted our audit of 1he standakone financial stalements in accordance with the Standasds on Auditing
specified under section [43(10) of the Azt (5As), Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
descfibed in the Awditor s Bespossibilities for the Audit of the Standafore Financial Sratements section of
oar repart. We ane independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethées issued by the [nstituts
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICATLY 1ogether with the independence requirements that are relevant 1o
duar audit af the standalone financial st@lements wnder the provisions of the Aot and the Rales made there
ynder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical résponsibilities i accordance with Lh:si_: requirements ard the
[Cals Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obizined is sufficient and appropriate &0
peavide a basis for our audit opinion on the standabone financial statements.

Information Oher than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Companys Board of Directors. is respansible for the preparation of the other information. The ather
information comprises the infarmation included i the Manapement Discussion pnd Analysis, Bearnd's Report
including Annexures 1o Board's Reponl but does nat inchide e standabone. finaseial sttements and ear

aditor's report therean,

Chur opimion an the standalone firancial siemenis does nat cover fhe other nformafiom ond we do s
express any [orm of assurance conclusion therson,

ir conmection with oo audit 'of the standslone Tinancial stalements, our resporgibiliny 500 read the other
information and, in deing so, consider whether the other informuation is materially Inconsistent with the
standabone financisl stutements or our knowledge obiaingd during the course of our awbit or olberwie
appenrs ko be materially misstaied

If, based on thwe work we hive performed, we grclugle o there b5 a0 materinl nalssfemend of the taher
inlormation, we ire regeired 1o fepart thal Goet, We have othing 1o pepert i this regand,




,ESH HUKREJA & ASSOCIATES

PARTERED Ad O MR TARMTS CONTRATION SHEet

Management’s Responsilibity: for the Standalione Flianchil Statements

e oo ‘s Waand of Diseciors s responsilble for e motters stated oy section 1504055 of te Ace with
peapect e dhe preparstion of these slambalone lnsncil sistements thif give a troe ond fire vies ol ihe
financeal positog, lnancial perfonmance, tnd iweame amwl cash Mows of the Company n accordance witk
the A% g other acommting, principbes geierally oecepted e India, This responsifality alw inclades
mnienanee ol mbeguate accmmimg reconds in occordance with the provieanis of the Act fae safeguanding
the assets of the Company and Bor preveing and deleciing Grawds and other irrcgulanties. sefectinn and
application of approprinte accouing policies, making judgments and estimales that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were
aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy nnd completeness of the accounting records. relevant 1o the
preparation aind presentition of the standalone linancial stalements that give o true and fiir view and are free
froam mderial orisstatement, whether due o fraud or errar.

In preparing the standalone (inancial stateinents, management is responsible for assexsing 1he company’s
ability to continue as 4 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using
the geing concern hasis of sccounting unbess management either intends to liquidate the Company or to ceae
aperations, or has no realistic alternative bul 1o do 0.

The Board of Directars are responsible for overseeing the Companys financial reporting jrocess.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Fimancial Statements

Our ebjectives are 1o oblain reasonable J55UIAN0C ahout whether the standalons financial stafernents as a
white are free from miterial misstatement, whether dus fo feaud o error, &nd 1o issue an suditor's report that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance 1s a high bevel of assurance, but is not 4 guaranies that am zudit
canducied in accordance with $As will alwiys detect a material migstatement when it exists, Missmaements
can arise from fraud or error and are considersd maserial 1T, individually or in the :itggrcgab.-. they could
reasonably be expected to influence the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone

financinl statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintsin profissionil

skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

miksstusemens of the standalone fingncial statemenis, whether
audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
de 1 basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
her than for one restlting from ereor, a8 fraud may
rerepresentations, or he override of internal control.

« Ildenlify and assess the risks of material
dJue to fravd or error, design and perform :
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provi
material misstatement resulting from frand 15 hig
involve collusion, Torgery, intentional amiasions, m

e Ohhenin an understanding of intermal financial controls relevant to the uudi'|. in onder to design u.;ljdi:
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstinges- Unifler section '”F“‘? of the 'l.w' w:l urem 5:
respunsible for expressing our oginien on whether the Lonspany by adequate internal financsl ot
system i place and the operiting elTectiveness of such controls

o Evaluzte the appropeiateness of accounting poficies wsed and the reisonableness of accouMing estimpkes

and related disclosures made by munigement,
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Prrsedd on dhe oodit evidence obiaineil, whether @ maiorinl smvestinngy exisis reled 10 evenls ur

sty ot oy, cant significant Joobhl oo e Compam s oliliey 1o cimitine a4 Ening comcesy 1

e et Tisle Bl o mateeil imcemnandy esists W e resqeirea] o ddraw imention moaner sadibar s [pg 1|
ton Bl rebted abisclosares oy e sinodalime Hinaie ) shermeiin i, N Suth dindohees ane |:'|i||!'|1||ﬂ|ﬂ. .
IIII\.I|1I|E\ swlf aspiriei U YinE o Biisda i e bascd on fhee mnfit evulence slalned up i tha daia ol o
wmidigor's YL Plhvwever, Totnre evdimis il o T TR (RTTTARETTRS e o ey I ceaie bn eor e s
L0 wOTC

Fvabiinte the onerall preesengiibion, stroclie and conlenl of the standabsne Fipameal stnemens i T
fhve disebivunes, wnd whetber e standalose Giamcial statemerits wepresent the underlying ransactin
Al ey o manmer that nehievas Diir peescnlation

Materality s the magsinale of axssiateiments in the stndalane nancial stalcments that, indivdualiy or
i aggregate, makes it probabde that the economie decisions ol o rensonably knwwledgenble iner of the
financial Matements may be mfluenced, We considor guontitative materiality snd guatitaive Tscion in
(i3 plarming the scope of oar audin work and in evalusding the resufls of our seork; and §1i] B ez the
eifee of ans idenified misstiements a0 the Hiraneinl waremems

Yoo communicnle with those charged with governomee regarding, ammap other maners, the planned
scope and timing of the widit and significand sudit findings, meluding any significam deficiencies in
mermial conarol that we identify during our aundin,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
what may ressonably by thowght to-bear on our independencd, and wherd dpplicable, reiated safeyuisds

Fromi the maners commumicated with those charged with governanes, we delerming those matters thas
were o mest significunce in the audit of the standalone finaneial savcments of the durmemt period and
are therelore the key audit moters, We describe. these mntbers in our poditor’s seport unless low o
regutation proclindes public diselasure abaw the mmatler aor when, i extremedy mne circumslances, we
deferming that & matier should aed be commumnicaied in our report becanse e adverie consequences of
daing se wirld repsonably be-expecied to outweigh the public interest benefils of sugh communication.

Hepirt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As requined by Section 143(3) of the Act, bused oo our audit we repoe thar:
We have sought-ard obtained all the informaison nrd explanalions which ro the best of aur
Emowledge and bellel were recessary. for the purposes of our aislil.
Ien o oopdnion, proper books of socound s megoired by Tawe have been kept by the Contpany o
fusas it appears from our examinstion of those Books,
[ie Balusog Shees, the Statemes] of Profi ancd Loss and she Statenmment of Cash Flow delt with
by thibs Rgport arg in agrsemend with the relevnt books ol gecount,
Iy oy epiniiom, e afiaresaid suadalone Annecnd stisements comply with st A5 specilied
tnder Seckicn 133 af e Act, read witle Bude ¥ o the o panbes { Accomni Riles, 2004
Che e b il 1 seratters pepiresenitions receivisd T ihe diveciors o om Morch 31, 2037 nidoen

Chn recard iy the Mourd of Threcties, noe of e directons s disqualifiod as on March 31, 2023 from
bieing appointed asa dirscion bioerms of Sect 100 (2 of e Aot

COASTIMUATICH SHEET

I I

-r *

L
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arsmlmlmnmme.

Wit sesgueet b the neleguaacy ol Hee Gidesnsl foncinl coniiels over Baanciol repting of the
I rinpany ninl the ey elleciveieis ol saich contmls, pelfer toomin sepasale Bepor i Annegre
A Ui repmrt espiesees s s Ged apine o e adedgincy il aperating e lectivenes of the

Cromripanriy s indermial Gsocind vomtasls sver Gapncial epaag

With respect 1o the afer asatters to be included inihe Awditor's Repost i coimdance with the
regubieinenis asl sevtion U g (e Act, as sAienileil

fra g exrisnanast cavaad et Dk oif e fafarmaerid sl ancciarnliag B Wi eogelmatioms givet fo w Fe
peppimvraiian e by S oy o fiy dinee iR plaridg Hhe gerar (1 o deerrelmnsy wirh

the vt ool Lot TY nf e Ait

With respect B the sther maiters o be includel i thie Auwfile's Heport in ocoordince with Hule. |1
of tive comypanics {Audit and Anditors) Bules, 2004, as smended in gar spinion anid K the hest of nur
informatiom o acconding fo the explanations given to o

| The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on the financial position
if the company.

The Company did not have any lang=term contracts inchuding derivalive contracty, as such the question
of commenting on any material Toreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

There has been ne delay in fransfarring amounts, required to be transferred, 1o the frvestor Ediecation
and Pratection Fund by the Company.

iv.  The management has represented that, 1o the best of It's kmowledge and belicf, other than as

disclosed i the notes to the accounts, no funds have been sivanced or loased or invested either from
hatrwed funds or share premivm or any other sources or kind of finds) by the company to or in any ather
persan{s) or entity(es], inchuding foreign eniities “Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recordedd in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
ather persans or entitics ientified in any manper whatioeyer by or on behalf of the company {“Liltimate

Heneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, seeurity of the like an behalf of the Uitimste Beneficiaries:

v.  The management has represented, that, to the best of i's knowledge and belied, ather than as disclosed
i the modes 16 the accounts, ao funds have been received by the company {rom any personis) or enlily|esl,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understznding, whether recorded omwrnling or
otherwise, {hat the company shall, whether, directly oo indirecily. lend or anvest in ather persons.or enlities
identified in-any manner whatsaever by or on behall of the Funding Pasty (*3himae Hencliciaries™) or

pravide any gasraptes, seeurity or the like an hehalf of the Llltimate Benedficires: and
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Based on apdit provedures which see considered remsonable ansd appropriite in the cireumstances, notiing

has come o their netive that has cavsed them to believe that the representiations under subeclise 1) anil

L) contain any matesial mis-simtenient

The company has not declared or paid. any dividend during the year i contravention of the provisions ol

section [23 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effeet from April 1. 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11{g) of Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not appticable for the financial vear ended March 31, 2023,

4 In our opinion and explanation given to us, the Companies { Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the

=4

Order™) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Seetion 143011 of the Act is

not applicable

to the Company.

CA, Rajesh Kukreja
Partner
(Membership No.DE3496)

:Ihi, August 31, 2023
UDIN: 13&33-4953&1(4 RUG YR
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

|H4;1'n:rr'cd. iy i pacagraph 1{E onder "Report oo Other Legal and Regulory Reguirgments
cecteon of our report 1ot Members of SUPERTECH EV LIMITED of cven dale)

teport on the Internal Finaneinl Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause

(i} of Sub-section 3 of Seetion 143 of the Com panics Acl, 013 {*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financinl reporting of SUPERTECH EV

LIMITED (“the Company™} as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our gudil of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Conltrols

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial conirals besed on the interal comral over financial reporting criteria established b the

Company cansidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Insernal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting issued by the Institiste of Charered Accouniants
of India, These resparsibilities inclide the design, implemeneation &nd mainfenance of adeguate internal
financial contraks that were aperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of ils
business, including adherence to respective company's policees. the safeguarding of is assels, the
prevention and detection of frauds andl emars, the aceursay and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as requined under the Companies Act, 2013

Apditar's Responsibility

opinian on the intzmal financial controls over financial repesting of
We conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on
er Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) isgued by The
din and the Standards on Auditing prescribed undizr Saction
143{ 1¥) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal finaneial controls.
Thase Standards and the Guidasce Mote require that we comply with ethical requiremsents and plan and
perform the 2udit 1o obtain ceasanahle assurance about whether adequate intcmal financial contrals aver
financial reporting was esfablished and maintzined and if such controls opervted effectively in all

inaberidl respect.

Our responsibility is 1o express an
ihie Company based on our audit
audit of Intermal Financial Cantrols O

Institute of Chartered Accountaris af [n

Eer audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial conirols sysiem pver Financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our awdit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understnding of infermal finansial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the cisk fhat @ maoterial wenkmess exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and opersiing effectiveness of imernal control based on the asseed Tisk, The
pracedures sefected depend on the audilor’s judgiment, including the assessnent of the risks of material
sissisrement of the fnancial siaements, wheiher due to fruul OF err.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have shiained, iz sufficlent and approgriale L provide a basis for
our kit opinion on the internal Nnancial contrals system ey Tngecinl peporiing of the O ;
apinl i ] 5 5y “T :'J]LEA-IJ.LE T o TRy
ks ! 4




ping of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

sigtements for external purposes in- accordance with genera
company s internal financial control over financial reporting
{1} pertain 1o the maintenance of records that,

: lly accepted accounting principles, A
; includes those policies and Procedures that
i i i

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the F;;-Hr::::: ?.;Ira:r;flrf r::in:zghrmﬁml:nr:'!;::
transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipis and expenditures of the company are being
mEdI? only in accordance with authorizations of minagement and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company s assets that could have a materia] effect on the financial shtemeants,

Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over fimancial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements dire to
error or friud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
finaneial confrids over financial reporting o fujure perods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reparting may become inadequate because of chenges in conditions, or
that the degree of compliznce with the policies or peocodures moy defernirie,

Dipinian

In our opinion. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an odequate intemal financial controls syshem over finamzinl
reporting and such intermal financial controls over financial reporting were operting effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over finencial reporting criterin established by the
Coinpany considering the essentinl compoients of internal control stated In the Guidance Mote on Audit
of Intermnil Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountarts

of Imclia.

For Rajesh Kukreja iates,
Chart Agcoumntants
{Firm's Registration Mg 00042548 )

CA, Rajesh Kukreja
Pariner

i Memiberslip
Bon0E3E)

UDINM: 23083Y958C0 26RUSIYR

Delhd, Auguss 31, 2023



SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
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i B HDE : slu; Eil‘ ll-lnm-'-n As Supertech EY Peivate Limited)
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R A6, PHASE-DRAADUR GARIL JUAJJAR, IARYANA 124507
CIN U S9OHBE0LIPLET 05796
Bakance Sheet a8 ot 3150 Mar, 2023
e = ATn Euipnileed |
Farticulars Nolo Mo AimiEnt s o 3181
= Mar, HEEE
L EQUITY AND LIABILIVIES
(17 Sharchelder’s ks
(o} Shnne enftal ¢ § B0 o
. ) Heserve S Sl 4 ARy
|2} Mon-current liabilities
| (1 e Ferred i aliliny imet) ¥
{ 51 Current Hakilitles
a] Trae payables b
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and gmall enterprises; and :
(1) tutal patsganding dues alereditars other tha LAG-aE
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Tatal .. E
IL.AsseRE
(1) Non-turrent asseis )
a) Property, plent aad *_‘T“’F""‘"“ﬁ'wm . g 057
(i} Property, plant aid Equipment
(i) il worhebn-prugnes
5 2133
{h) Deffered Tax assels
(2] Current agerls 0y 1.27,%11
fin] Tradle receiuabl#s 12 4L132
(e} Cash anel cash squivakerits 13 2:280
(4 Shortterm Ioans and sdvances R . .
() Othar curmet asgets Total 480315
= iad
Sjgnificant accounting pAlEles )
Kities refirred (o abave form an integral partafthe Fipancal 3wk
SiatepErts.
For &On gehalfof thi Board
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
(Earlier Known As Supertech EV Private Limited)
PLOT ROV SECTOR L6, PHASE-1 BAHADUR GARH, JHANAR, HARYANA 124507
CIN U599 HRZ0Z2PLC1D5 790G
Profit and Loss for the period T2th aupgust 2022 to 315t March, 2023

b - i {1 iuslied)

|Paribculars S N, Amroun! for the period
- o 202022 1o 31032021
Trcsnsiess
(Revemne frem Uperanonm LA i Rt d gl |
| Total Incoimne ~2.37,502
Evpinees: |
[iHamngde=in -n'rrn'.ur!r-:-i -:-I finished goods, work-ii- 1 e
prress and Steck-in-Trade
Mapufatiring expenses 17 Geaa
Emplevee’s bonefit expengos {H 1569
Fhnuneinl Cost 1™ a4
ranraciation and nearisan pp oest il ]
Cthar pxpenses 21 ItEL |
Totnl Expensas 25 TEL
Preifit before tax 11,720
Tax aynanse:
(1] Current tax 5876
12| Beferred mx 3 2133
Prafic from the nperations 7977
Profit/{Loss) for the period TaFF
| Earming per Eguity Share: 22
Face value per equlty shares R 10/~ fally paid up.
(17 Basic u.qn
i) hivied (LA
Significant accountng paficies 153
Notes referred 1o above form an integral pare of the L1028
Financial Statements-
A per our regport of even date For & On Belalf of the Board
For Baje ja & Associates For Supertech EV [imited
[Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No. 254N
UITREM:
[ For EUY LTD.
CA Rajosh Kukreia IITERRER ktlmgmmu.m.
(Pariner) wirecnr)  Di
MW, DEI 459G se DI BRI
Date: A1 /08 202X
Placer QELMT

UDIM: 230834 6B TLRVTING



# SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
(Eartier Known As Sopertoch BV Private Limlied)
PLOT RO-LS0 SECTOR 16, PHASE-| BAHADUR GAILH, JRAIJAN, HARYAMNA 124507
CIN L R B T PLE1 5 7%
Gitah fow statement for the yor ended 315t March 2023

[t Huanslred|

Parmedars — Vear eaded E
i 30303

| N S .

| Cal fhwrven From pperating activitles
| Prafi hoinra tasstien, sml |_'_'|.'.|"J||l'||:r|_-|r||.' b 1170 |
!."L-ii datmoms for, |
e Tinance Cost B |
Add: Tepreclation . B |
| Dperating Lass before working copital ehanges 13873 |
(nerease] {Decreasy in nventory ﬁrz?r“i}!
|[Inerease] [Trecraase ks sindry dobitars {68.838)
(hneredse] Twcreass in olier short term (oans & advanoey [mﬁﬂ}l
(inerense] /Teereass inother currant sssgts (37,064}
(Imiroeee) /Borraase s non curret assects (2,133)
Increase /[ Derrease] in Cradienrs 186288
Increase [ Decrease] bn ethers current liahilitiss 179415
tnereaae f{Decreass] in athers current lishilites .
'In':nw.-ie,'-;u-ccrl:ase §in Short term Prowvision | B bl |
Lath generated from operations (54.016)
Liss: Income taxes pald {Metof Befund) {3,744
Caxh fieow Belore extraordinary item (57, 7849)
Lash flow fram Extraordinary ftem

Less: Adfustmant for earllsr year =
Met cash used in operating activities [57.759)
Purchase of liked assets 11,025}
Met cash wsed lulm activities {1,025)
L8 !
Firane Coxt (B4}
ITease in Share Capital/Share application 1,00,000 |
Net cash {used ) / low in fimancing activities 99,916 |
Net increass in cash and cash equivalents _41,1332
Cavh and cash rquivalents at beginning of period -
Eash and cash equivabents at end of period 41,132
Significant actalintisg palbces =
Motes referred o dbowe frrm an Infegral parcaf sne Frnanciz|

Statements.

As per % of even dare For & On Behalj of the Bgard
For Rajes Hukreja & Associates Mipertn

- s For! oh BV limitad

“For SUPERTECHEVLTD
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| N o8 ey 7 e
c" .ﬂ .'.I--:.--":"
lh::;:':; : i ITENDER mmwm ] ER SHAN M
MNo.: 03495 {Director) (Directar)
Date:- 31 /0w 72023 DIN : 09777408 DIN - oTORE4R
Mace- DELKT
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SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

(Earfier Known As Supertech EV Private Limited)
CIN :U35999HRZOZZPLCI0O5796
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023

Note 3 - Share capital
(I Hundred

— - v 315t March, 2023
Authorised share capital VDL
| 12000000 Fquity Share of R 10 ealy) AT

¥ ———
(gsued, subscribed & paid-up share capital 1 n
[ 10000 Equih-ﬂhmrn:ﬂ'&h_1ﬂf-ﬂach}
share hojding pattern and details
Shareholder o holding  No.of shares
litender kumar sharma 3%, 300,000 00D
Geetanjal| sharma 14.97% 1,449,700 14,970
Yerinder sharma S 5,00, DiH) ENHE
Ipwinder singh 5%, Sik, 04 & (0
Charu Apan 01% 100 10
Gaurav apan 0.01% 100 10
Nitin gupta 0.01% 100 10
Total share capital __1,00,000 |
Nate 3.1 : Reconciliation of number of shares on ing is set oot below:
Particulars 31st March, 2023

Equity shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares issued during the current financial year 140,00, 040
Equlty shares at the end of the year 10,00,000

shares held by Emmntersatﬂm end of the year 31st March 2023
Promoter Name Mo, of Shares |
50,000
yetender sharma |
Total 50,000 |
i
5 t:_ll‘u.i
"lqa{rﬂ—ﬂ@& S Hicalars 315t March, 2023 _|
Upening balance ; :;.-1--,- |
Addd:- Profit for the year j
7,977 |




te 5: Deferred tax assests/ Hablities

5 I_-"il riiculars

0.
per— —

Gpening balanee

Tatal reversible timing difference in books maintained as per
Companies Act 20138

[heprociabiomaie puty Commpaities At D1

Preliminary Expensesioapital espenditure)

Total reversible timing difference in books maintained as per
Income Tax Act 1961

Pepreciation as per Income Tax Act 1961

Preliminary Expenses{capital expenditure]

et reversible timing difference (1) - (2)
Peferrod tax asset recognised for the year

| 4dd - Deferred tax income /[ expense)

st March, 2023

iH
L2t

106
205

B0

4,132

1
2,133

Total




Note 6 : Trade payahles

Particulars | 31t March, 2023

Total autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Tatal outstanding dues of croditors other than micrn enterprises 1 Bt
and small eniErprises

Yotal ] 186,288 |

Note 6.1 ; Steps have been taken (o identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of
micro and small enterprises, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 200 6. Since no intimation has been raceived from the suppliers regarding thelr
ertus under the said Act asat 31st March 2023, disclosures relating ta amounts nnpad as at the
year end, if any, have not been furnished. [n the opinon of the management, the impatl o
interest, IF any, that may be payable In acco rdance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected

tn he material

. |
-
=
-2
)

m



ahles ageing schedu je: Asat 31st March, 2023

——

putstanding for

from due date ol

fallowing periods

ayment
Iess than 1 year

_pade pay
_,_,—'-——___ e S —
r
particutars _____ —————— == S —
Iuj_ﬁsTnﬁ_:__ — —
iiy Others ____ _____________
_{_._l_l'_luﬂrdq.tu:'s Hb“HF s — =1l
J_-:rJ_uELu ped dues - mhnrs -
H.utl} 7+ Other Carr rrent Liabilities - ——
~ Pa Parntulars ]

Eui.uﬂﬂ'_[luﬂ_ﬁi

TDS Pavabie

PF Payable

|ESIC Pavable

L WF Pavable

r
[Total
the filling of the ITR

Note* LWF Payable of RS. 3570 not paid tll

Note 8 : Shert Term Provisions
| Particulars

I
| Provision for Inceme Eax

Audit Fees Payable




1 SUPERTECH EV LIMITED
(Earlier Known As Supertech EV Private Limited)

CIN U399 HAZ0ZZPLC 10579
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheed

I Hirmdr il
Wt 10 2 Imvendacbes® 1 riil

Ijr- No Particulars

[ Tisarch 202 |

1 Rasy tiileindd | NI

| Taotal _ P AR
Nate® Closing stock is cortificd by the mange il

Note 11 Trade recelvarbies -
sr. o Particulars 15t March, 2027 |

U3} Socured, considered pood
bh] Unsecired, cofusidered good
¢} Paubtful

Bl

a] Secured, considered paatl hEERE
b1 Upsecured, considersd good -
] Doubtful
Total __BEFIE
Trade Recelvalbles ageing schedule asat 315t March, 223
putstanding for |
follpwing perinds
Partical bodue date of |
ars payment
ths B mimlhrl
Less than & mon 1 years
Al AiE

1

. e |
di Emd Trade receivables considered go

ﬂ{: | E::u:ﬂm Trade receivables -mrlstdttfd ket _'I
[i#]) Disp receivables considert Ei_mll

i) Disputed U jwahles considered doubtiu : 1

Iv e trage rece




Nnte 121 Cash and bank halancey
| 3r. No

Partlculars

| 31stMarch, 2023 |

| l:aﬁn.aﬂj_ﬂ.thmnlﬁitm
i"la.-:h in hand

L

Sub total (A} r |I1
E ] . : 41,132 I|
VRalance wilth Bank ik
Sub total E'B}Ii 41,132
I 5, 1
== | 41,13
Towal[A + B 233 )

Note 13 : Short terms loans and advances

[ 31st March, 2023
. Na, | Particulars
- I: 1508
1 Advances o creditors P
! . | Imprest ko staff
. I t
L [Total

Note 14 : Other curret assets

Sr.No. | _ Particulars

1 | TS Receivable
3 | GST Receivables
] | Adwanoa TEES

lwﬁﬁl-ﬁl

£30
34634
2000

17,064 L




SUPERTECH EV LiMITED

(Earlier Known As supertech BV Private Limited)

CIN US040 TR 202 1 Te924 74
Notes Forming Part of Stat emont of Prisfil & Eove

{In Muinelred )
Note 15 Revennie frism ekt banis
Sr, M, | R Thmetngint |
__l Pantiionlary kT ';1" -r.E"ﬂ::'I"I
M
'!‘ Hales | Prodiiis Levder sl moage |7 1}
Other operalang revr e
T
Bt e mek o Cionils & Seivion Tas {GET)
| Twtal 7502 ]
£‘I-:I'I"JI|£

15,1 Sale of prodiacis

Amnant [In B |

| . Mo Particulars 31 Mar. 2021
1 Sales - Thidetied goods o et
| Total 235522
Nite 16 Cogt of material consunsed Amaung (in Rs.]
[r. Na. | Particulars 11-Mar. 2023
1 |Cost of materials conswmed: 1taadl
{refersobnoe 21.1)
Total 175621
146.1 Costof materials consumed Amotent (In Bs. |
Sr. No. Particulars 31-Mar-2023
1 iCopsumption of raw matarial
fpening steck L1352
Add = purchase during the year —E.UT:_:Z'_
3T e
Less i Closing stock 175621 |
Kata®
Purchases from related parties during the year :
Supertech TNC-1,11,11,600
Supertech Autoagency: 1.37.02.768
ATECHEVLTD

Flal =




Mite 7T - Manudveuring expoases

p—— e, Aminaimt (in Hs.
Sr-No, _ Purticulars : [ 31-Mur-Z0zs
I |Divect Expoeses
Freeht fvwird S
Consumahles 233
hlectricity pxponss LX)
LR T
Wages T
TE/ESIC AW E eprlestir camts dlmition Tl
Wil Fxpesie 4,
 Total B - RN
- Arrshiend (lm Ry
Nate 1 Employment bemefit expeises T -er-ilfr.ﬁ-_l
5r. Mia, | Fartbmlars AL
1 | lmcenmives to pmplovees :
—a
Total i disclsure
* Considered 25 Related Party Transaction Refor to note ne, 27 for relabpl party & '
wnd {lm He]
1R,1 Incentives ta emplooees 1 -Map- 2021
5T Mo Parthoulars w500 |
1 |Diremor femuaeration L5 |
2. |ealaries i I
5 (Sraff Wellars Expenses 10563 |
Total
SIS
. I eorit 31-Mar |
fepte 19 Finaois — e ﬂ:&aﬂ
Gank Charpes
Bank Interest g
| ——t
{ Total
Kot (I Bxl
i et 3 HWHE'
Nate 20 : Depreciation and smortised Particulars : =8
Sr. No.
i wﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ bt
Tatal
Amount (i Bs.|
Fi-Mar- 223
Kot 21 ¢ Dther EXpenses Particulars £.141
sr. Mo,
1| Repairs B main=nance 16200
2| insuiranics Expenses {1470 |
3| Rent, Rates & Taxes -
& | Miscelianaus & Other Expente
= | Audditors Remunet rian
|: Trtal

A L0

—_

(Faree

!




111 Bejribra & malitenaine
LT aptiviliis
I Repar Somanslenarin: Macluney
| Bepoard nimidemane (theds
' ATl

213 lrisaid iy I"l|.||l|'!l-.r"|

L ESL LLEN g inlar=

I s amoe enpre nees

|
!_ "111'-“

Nate* durd g e voan threw has no Insuranse i stock

" 2L 4 Wekit, rales 35 Fi s
|Sr N, —
I Ratesf Tawes
U iRenl Py nses

Ameint (in s,

_ Particidars

| Toltal

a1k Mimee llrannus & T her oprdeses

[ 31-Mar2023 |
Ltk
141

P L |

Amsunt {In fte |
Ll Mar 2021 |

ot [Fo 8]

Vi Mar-UE} -
[ 4 P A

1o |

Amnunt (la La |

| s, N, Wartiulars Al Mar-2hed |
T | Office Kunning Maintenance Pxplemses "'I"-
* Conveyarce Expenses :..'
G | Telephone & botermet Expenses
4 |Pninbeg & Stationary I.::
5 | Sefiware Expenses JQE
o |Busmness Prometion Expenses -'-'B
T |Water Expenses ',m [
i |Dher Expenses ; 5;?.'
§ | Fraght-& transportation. expenses i '-'ft
10 L psnenision cxpEnses |.:\.|.'F\|-|
11 ikgar&pmfﬁsim:] EXpEESTE .L;J:i
12 [Hehate & discounts e TR
: t[hm s
21,5 Auditor's remaneration Amoun [z::r: )
Sr. Ma ‘Particulars 31-Mar- 3:;:
| lEEanwtory audil =1
Tatal ]
i Amogint (In Bz
: i hare i)
rg':t:f' SRR = Particulars 31-Mar-2023
l . P
R Lo i L0000
7 |Weighud sverage numberof equily shares - : .
N
Earning per share [face vitlue wl Rs. 10,/ -full 0.B0 |




SUPFRTECH BV LiMiTem

Earfi
{Earfier Known As Supertech BV Private Limited)

CIN AUS5999HR 20220101 05Ty,
["Annexure”
' Revenue from aperations

Farticulars

A) Sales of products ;
Sill{'ﬁ = I'r|'|~:-.|1f|1 h"|_'l||||-.

in Mund reid

10 Mar 202y

| A [Hs]

.";'.-I.‘\_"ll; (R
Hattery 44000
| #y i Ii
Hrpss Sales | "
Less: Hacount on sales £, "“.'_Jlr-llnlI
e 255
B} Other Dperating revenue
| Fretpht on sales |08 |
2 Costof materials consumed -
il 31 Mar 2023
' o i Amognt (B |
(Purchase ;
| Battery/Accessories ST 771
[Scooter's Assembeld bodies 405,774
Total 5.03.552 |
Note®
Purchases from related partics during the year
supertech INC- 1,111,600
Supertech Autoagency: 137027648
[ 31 Mar 2023
1 Trade Payables PR
RAJESH YADAV AND ASSOCIATES 216
HAKESH WATER SUPPLIEH 5
ARASH IHDL'.I_-][JHF’DETS& EXPORT L0 l.!H.FI_3.2 |
Anju Autemobiles [ Anuj] 112
HOGDA FOURMATICS - _ 1.3 £3
INTERMATIONAL CENTRE FOR AUTDMOTIVE FECHNOLOGY 125 |
|¥s PEDALS .1,.; E]
PIYLESH LOGISTICS 4 -'!!'
RAVI ENTERPHISES ”Iﬂ.'i |
RICHIKA SHARMA 2041
RUPAM INTERNATIONAL LAl
SHREE SHYAM THADER [OMAXED . el
SHPERTECH INC &7 a5
YUK] ELEGTRIC INIHA FRIVATE LIMITER 1 9 THi
R L
- I II"-!I:':I.I
[ 1%

u.r r? . - : - -_ : :-.\.I .III I
r 4 Mo (B 7
1' ‘ G é:’ | " g EI".:E-:
...-I:.":'_'___.-"'

mﬂﬂn! b el L ik




Mher Current Liabiitics - :;“H;:tl};rl |
. jy H
Other Dues:- = 4

A) Advance received from customer

ALTIER ELECTRIC VERICLE PV LT 5, TR
[OSH EV TECHY O Gy 2,000 |
Amariit Agre Tech o |
ANAMIEA TRADFHS e
FANCY FLECTROMLICS LT
SLIPERTECH AT AaENCY (R
SWATNIL RATKWAL TH |
ENALTTOMOTIVE M1 |
A Total 16930
B:I' Expenses payable 2
5 oA 2,359
Lomntsien payakle L 400
Rent Mayable ﬁli'ﬂ
salary & Wages Fayable EIH
Flectricisy cxpenses payvable
511
| B Total 10511
1.77.441 |
'l'un“ ;—h=-—lﬂl

L A

N o
of
} ﬁ-.‘.,g.u'l.ﬂ'



Trade recelvables

Amhika Enterprisds
Yash Enlerpriss
Apcnd Tradmg G
DALLA ENTERFRINES
[EVS TRITECH INTILA
KHALSA AUTOMOBILE
KISAaMN ALTO MOBILES

31 Mar 2023 |
Amount (RS}

|KRISHA ELECTRIC VEINCLE
| M /S SETH AUTOMOBILES

[ MYRON AUTOMOBILES
RATESH ELECTRIC VEHICLE
SAANVI ENTERPRISES
SHIV E-RIKE

SHY AM Il TRADERS

SKY MOTORS

SUPERTECH EV

Supertek Auto Electric
VAISHNAVI AUTDMOBILES

SHHEE SHYAM |1 ELECTRIC VEHICLE

ZEOPLUS AXIS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

131
7
Fa
4 Wi
7153
LA |
59015
8 T LLAA]
Ilrl-li
6,724
I.C'
1,271
Z.B10
1.124%
5135
287L
5265
5342
7.120
474

Total

68,838

For SUPERTECHEVLTD.

N\

Director




| Director Remunération

& | Balance with Banbc 31 Mar 2023
L = Amount {Bs.]
ICICI BANK (01212) 41,132
Total 41,132
31 Mar Iﬂi5_|
7 Advances to creditors Amount (Rs.] |
|APOLLO CARRIERS [GHT) = ng
ATIN DHAWAN 1-500
i MADEADESIGNS
! 1,508
Tuotal
, 31 Mar 2023 |
a8 Director Remuneration nt [Rs.
Q00

|

Total

9,000 |




Tangible Asseis

{Earlier Known As Supertach EV Private Limited)

SUPERTECH EV LIMITED

Nate 2 :- Property, plant & equipments & intongibie assets as on 310 Mar, 2023

[ Az per the Companies Ad, 2011

o (1o Hundred)
5 siod Depreciation L L S
N T T e Ll i I e e
TANGIFLE ASSETS | .
Plant & mashoeny il Fr) T a0 | LT ]
Compdtats 1E1 TH1 14! ta &7
Cffice equisments 6T 167 & & 161

|
INTANGIHLE ASSETS | =i s — ==
[Tosl = 1,025 1428 [TH)
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SIFPERNECH EY LIMITED
(Earier Known As Superiech BV Privase Limiged)
CIM : USGA0 HERDE L PTENS247 15
Assesimant Yaor F023-24

ANHEXUEE- 4
DRedfer Clsuse 10 ol Pas-t B)
) ~ [ln Hundeed)

Particulars of decredalion allowalkle o5 e line Tax Ac 190 1 in respect of mach Amset
w.oV Adgostment _. Additlirs Delsidons Hale af Thepreciatinn WY
Prrticulmes - um accomnt of Pu to imin Put bo uss Dering Tetal Depreciation for the CE
Ry — e 1E50AA 1B dayn cUPD days hE Yeis pear DR DR
'BLOCK -1 i
Fernimire-& Fikings 155
BLOCK - []
Plant & Mackinery . g5 a5 15% Pt 782
r 5 (|
Compurers - 1m L R0, -] LA
_E
[Saftwaire : 2
i Tound _ - L | . 5] - L0zs |
5 - 1ppstis
[ 1, Mo Exitiosin) Diate of addition Db ol Pyt b, Mt | Classifieation
I | | . = = 180 days 180 days
| Lo maching . OlLFebad 12730 o Equipmers
_| 2|CETC CAMERA = oot -hdar 23 18, T Oilfeze Equipreent
[ 3/compuren [ 15-Feb-23 1800 [——
[ Hroes £ ok £ -Feh-23 £E, 000 EHEE.E__._,
£ — _

i

%%

e




SUPERTECH FV LIMITED
[Earlier Known As Supertech EV Private Limited)
CIN :UIS099HRZ0Z2PLE1DST %
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet asat 315t March, 2023

Note 23: Key Ratios

"Particalars
|
{{a) Current Rutio

{11 DebtEquity Ratin
|

(€] Debt Sepvice Coverage Ratio
||1!'| Return on Equity Rotio

{e) Invertory turnover ratio
if] Trade receivables turnaver ruo
(3] Trade payabies turnaver Fatio

[h] Net capieal turnover ramio

(i} Net profit ratin

|[i} Betwrn on Capital employed

Mumserator [Monominatal [ 31 March 2023

_Currnd Asacts |
Cuprprent LiibviFeses
Tkl Belsts
el ediadidis s Dspuily
Farning avidhabic for Pell service
[hukt Servico
iFT |
Average Harehulders Eiuaily
Total Turnnoyeo 072 |
Average Invontaries
Total TuEmover 145 |
Average Avcount Recoivable
Tetal Purchases 376
Aveérage Account Payable
#REF!
Net Woriting Capitai
(PR
Tatal Turnaver
11
Capital Employed

e




———

SUFERTECH EY LIMITED

a ke r Known As Suparbech EV Privine Limnlied]

CiN B SaesHRI0LIFLLY 5796

Kote 24 1 Msclosufe ax e red by Para 20 of Aconsitiag Sandprd-As 18 “Hrlate

{1 Taping”

af the Companies {Accommiling Standa rd] Hules, 20Eh:-

wEnaes of rejsiod pariees anil dexcriptinn i relatinfslly

{a) Wi of the related pariies and aatare af relationship s

Deseeipkian all relatonehip
Directers' s prinRciary Firm
Direcines's parinesihm frm
Dizeciarsshacchalder
[iiseClary siiarenolder
Hirector /sharehalder
[irecior faharehoider
sharphalder

i Transactinns durisg {he year™ &0 A

21 & for finamcial =k

Farticalars

Lupe i AL ggency
Tispfdad KFUmMAar ahari==
yetinder £harma
Yaginder sharma

Geetan|ali #harma

Ralances puistandiBg 4% wear-end

fil Equiny Share Caplial
|lanpded boamar sharena
Geatan|ali sharmm!
yetnder shafma
jpwinder singh
Chary Anan
[aizrday 4pan
Mitin sunta

Tolal

Tl syperiech Adla apancy

same af related partics
oyperiech Inc

Tgperiech auloagency
{itenadrr sharma
Tubimder Sharmd
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A} Note on Holding Benami Properiy

‘There ore no

proceadings which hay i

e I i e heen l:l.llln|..'||.ﬂl.1 e pendbiig agaiant ki oompnog Tor heldang a9y tizhul
vavibasat Ly [ Pouslsilsi s f ALL, LR (60 0l D36G aimd ol mindo ki

k) Note un Relationship with Strucloll Conspankes:

The

[R1% SO ﬂu:.. hu.l'- no tramesactions wellh lht Tem |'|.|',1|'|-|I_";| Htrsickall uneler m“lﬂ ',I!"E ﬂr the r.l"l'l'ﬂl'lull'llﬂ [LTH 2O001% ar
section 560 of the Companles A, 1956. Fiir dischodute, rofor Ansexuig 80 Siruckoli Companies forming. part ol Bl
inancial Mutement,

¢} Note on Dealing in Crypto or Virtual Carrency:

The Company hag neither traded nor invested in Crypio currency ar Virtual Furrancy daring the financisl year
epded March 31,2023,

d] Mote on Layorof Companies

The company his comphed with the number nof bayers prescrifed ynder claigse (87 of saction 2 of the Al read
with Companies [Eestrictiaon on ruiber of Layers) Rubes, 2017

e} Mobg an Crealion of Charge

There gre it pending charges or salisiaction which are yet to be reglstered with the Reghstrar of Companies [ROC]
heyand the dofined latotory prriod

f) Dorifg the year the company has aot sdvanced of icaned or invested funds [either brrawed r'um.!: ar share
premium oc @ny other sources of kind al funds) to @ny other persan or -eetity inCuding [OTEED snfities
{Irl-htl'rned:a.!'l:sj wlth the understanding (whether pecarided in writng ar ptherwise] that the intermadiary shll (1]

diraetly or indirectly jend or imvest in otner person o aptitias identified n any manner whatsoever by ar op hehall

ol sompany §uldmate benaficaries) or [i] provide any guarantes, saourity or the Fike to or hubalf ol the ultimats
heneficaries,

b The Company hag not recelved any fured from -any parsonfs] of entity(ieg) including forelgn entities (funding
party) with the understanding (whether picordied En wriking o atnerwise) that the Company hall (1] directly or
indirecthy lepdur inieist ir any mannar whstsaever by oron alialf of the funding party [ultimate bereficiarles) or

(i) prmﬁue any guazaniet, spcurity of the pod behaif of the {ultmate penebciaries) or [4l) provide any guarantee,
ssciarity or e il b or 6o benall of the wltimats neneficiarnes.

i) Thie company is nat o Wit dnfauiler % declared by any hank oF financlal Institution or any othet lender

|} There are no sranssctions which are not pocorded in the bosks af accounts that has been surrondered or d|sclosed
{5 RGOeme durkng e year in the L2 assesSmEnts pader the Inpome
ather palevant provislond of thi Income Tao: Act. 1561, ?*ﬂ';l._
s

il | Rk 5%, SEArch or Survey or any
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	NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 02ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OF SUPERTECH EV LIMITED (“THE COMPANY”) WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPNAY SITUATED AT PLOT NO.150 SECTOR 16, PHASE-I BAHADURGARH, JHA...
	1. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 COMPRISING OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024, STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024, CASH FLOW STATEMENT ...
	a) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
	SUPERTECH EV LIMITED CIN: U35999HR2022PLC105796
	PROXY FORM

